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DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED
CIN: L74110G]1995PLC024869
REGD. OFFICE: 3, Rajesh Apartment, B/h, Ajanta Comrm. Estate,
Off Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014
PHONE: (OFF). 2754-0790, 27543060 E-MAIL: disharesourceslimited@gmail.com
Website: www.disharesourcesltd.com

NOTICE OF 28% ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that Twenty Eighth (28} Annual General Meeting of the Members
of Disha Resources Limited (CIN: L74110Gj1995PLC024869) will be held on Thursday,
28t September, 2023 at 12:00 Noon. at the Registered Office of the Company situated at
3, Rajesh Apartment, B/h, Ajanta Comm. Estate Off Ashram Road, Ahmedabad -
380014 to transact the following business:

0 R S:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial year
ended on 315t March, 2023, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors thereon.

2. To re-appoint Mrs. Mukta Maheshwari, Director of the Company who retires by rotation
and being eligible offers herself for reappointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Appeointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended, from time to
time, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as
amended) (“Listing Regulations”), Mr. Rahul Fulchand Ramteke (DIN: 08354776) who
was appointed by the board of Directors of the company as additional director (Non-
Executive and Non Independent) of the company with effect from 26t May, 2023, be and
is hereby appointed as Non- Executive and Non Independent director of the company,
whose office shall be liable to retirement by rotation.

BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED

KRISHNA AWTAR KEABRA

PLACE: AHMEDABAD CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
DATE: 12/08/2023 DIN: 00650817
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NOTES

. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is also entitled to appoint one or
more proxies and that a proxy need not be a member of the company. Proxies in
order to be effective must be deposited not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not
exceeding 50 (fifty) and holding in aggregate not more than 10 (ten) percent of the
total share capital of the Company. However, a member holding more than 10% (ten
percent) of the total share capital of the Company may appoint a single person as
proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other member. Proxies
submitted on behalf of the Companies, Societies, etc, must be supported by an
appropriate resolution/authority as applicable.

. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain close from 22nd
September, 2023 to 28t September, 2023 (both days inclusive).

. Members are requested to intimate about the change in address, if any.

. Members are requested to bring the copies of the Annual Report as the same will not
be distributed at the Annual General Meeting.

. Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, Members who hold shares in the
physical form can nominate a person in respect of all the shares held by them singly
or jointly.

. As mandated by Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI”), securities of the
company can be transferred/traded only in dematerialized form. members holding
shares in physical form are advised to avail the facility of dematerialization.
Members can Contact the Company or Our RTA for Assistance.

. The shares of the company are listed on BSE Ltd, and the listing fee for the Exchange
has been paid by the company for the year 2023-24.

. Members may note that the copy of the Annual Report for the year 2022-23 is also
available on the website of the Company.

. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 20 Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and
Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations
2015, Members have been provided with the facility to cast their vote electronically,
through the e-voting services provided by M/s. Central Depository Services (India)
Limited (CDSL) on all resolutions set forth in this Notice.




10.The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a "Green Initiative in the Corporate
Governance” by allowing paperless compliances by Companies and has issued
circular stating that service of notice/documents including Annual Report can be sent
by e-mail to its members. We fully support the Ministry's green initiative. Accordingly,
the members are requested to inform their e-mail addresses to RTA — M/s Link
Intime India Pvt. Ltd., 5th floor, 506 to 508 Amarnath Business Centre — [ (ABC - 1),
Beside Gala Business Centre, Nr. St. Xavier's College Corner, Off CG Road,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009, Gujarat, India or  email at
ahmedabad @linkintime.co.in

11.The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
relating to Item No. 3 of the Notice of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) is annexed
hereto and the information pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with respect to the details of the
Directors seeking appointment / re-appointment in this Annual General Meeting is
annexed herewith.

12.5hareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled
to vote at the meeting venue,

13.Notice of the 280 Annual General Meeting of the Company inter alia, indicating the
process and manner of e-voting is being sent to all the members whose email Ids are
registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s) for communication purpose
through electronic mode unless any member has requested for a physical copy of the
same. For members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of
the Notice of the 28" Annual General Meeting of the Company, inter alia, indicating
the process and manner of e-voting is being sent through the permitted mode.
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THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING:

STEP1:
Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individualshareholders holding
shares in demat mode.

STEP 2:
Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of sharcholders holding shares in physical mode and
non-individual shareholders in demat mode.

(i)  The voting period begins on 25/09/2023 at 09:00 A.M.and ends on 27/09,/2023 at 05:00 P.M.
During this period sharcholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 21/09/2023 may cast their vote electronically.
The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter,

(ii)  Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote
at the meeting venue,

(ifi)  Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020,/242 dated 09.12.2020,
under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-
voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has
been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail
shareholders is at a negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to
listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of
multiple user 1Ds and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it
has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single
login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository
Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to
register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also
enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process.

STEP 1:
Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders holding
shares in demat mode.

(iv) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020
on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities
in demat mode are allowed to wvote through their demat account maintained with
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile
number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders
holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:




Type of

Individual
Shareholders
holding
securitiesin
Demat mode
with CDSL
Depository

1)

2}

3)

4)

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their
existing nser id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting
page without any further authentication. The users to login to Easi / Easiest
are requested to visit cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon
& New System Myeasi Tab.

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Vating
option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the
information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will
be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the
system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting
service providers' website directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at
cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab
and then click on registration option,

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat
Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by
sending OTF on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account.
After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option
where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of
all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities in
demat mode
with NSDL
Depository

5)

6]

7)

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services
website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://eservices.nsdl.com ejther on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once
the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Qwner” icon
under "Login” which is available under 'IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open.
You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-
Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click
on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-
directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting perfod.

If the user is not registered for [DeAS e-Services, option to register is available
at https://eservicesnsdl.com. Select "Register Online for IDeAS "Fortal or
click athttps://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectRegjsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a
mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon
"Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member section. A new screen
will open. You will have to enter your User ID (ie, your sixteen-digit demat
account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to
NSDL Depository site wherein you can seé e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting
service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period.




Individual
Shareholders
(holding
securities in
demat mode)
login through
their
Depository
Participants
(DP)

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After
Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting
option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depositary site after successful
authentication, wherein vou can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

Important note:

Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and
Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues
related to login through Depository i.e., CDSL and NSDL

securities in
Demat mode
with CDSL

Login type | Helpdesk details

Individual

Shareholders

holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by

sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free
no. 1800 22 55 33

Individual
Shareholders
holding
securifies in
Demat mode
with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by
sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990

| and 1800 22 44 30

Step 2:

Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders helding shares in physical mode
and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.

(v]

Login method for Remote e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than

individual holding in Demat form.

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

2} Click on "Sharcholders” module.

3] Now enter vour User ID

a, For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For N5DL: 8 Character DP [D followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,

¢. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered
with the Company.




4)
5)

6)

(vi)
(vii)

(viii)
(ix)

(=)

(xi)
(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and
voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders
holding shares in Demat.

Enter your 10-digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax

Department (Applicable for both demat sharcholders as well as physical

PAN shareholders]

» Shareholders who have not uopdated their PAN  with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence
number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA.

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mmn/yyyy format)

Bank | asrecorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to
Details | login.

OR Date s [f both the details are not recorded with the depository or company,
of Birth please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details
(DOB) field.

After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password
Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the
new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for
voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that
company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share
yvour password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential.

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on
the resolutions contained in this Notice,

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

On the voling page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the
option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies
that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation
box will be displayed. If vou wish to confirm your vote, click on "0K", else to change your vote,
click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIEM" your vote on the resolution, yvou will not be allowed to modify your
vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print” option on the
Voting page.




(xv)

(i)

(xvii)

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the detalls as prompted by the
system.

There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made
available to scrutinizer for verification.

Additional Facility for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians -For Remote
Voting only.

Mon-Individual shareholders {i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are
required to log on to www.evotingindiacom and register themselves in the “Corporates”
module.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login
and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish
to vole on.

The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case of
any wrong mapping.

It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA)
which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in
the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

Alternatively, Non-Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant
Board Resolution/ Authority letter ete, together with attested specimen signature of the duly
authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the
email address viz; (designated email address by company), if they have voted from
individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify
the same.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT
REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

1.

For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by
email to Company/RTA email id.

For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your
respective Depository Participant [DP)

For Individual Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with
your respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting &
joining virtual meetings through Depository.

If you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can write an

email to helpdesk.evating@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no, 1800 22 55 33

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr.
Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor,
Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013

or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call at toll free no.
1800 22 55 33




DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED
CIN: L74110G]1995PLC024869
REGD. OFFICE: 3, Rajesh Apartment, B/h, Ajanta Comm. Estate,
Off Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014
PHONE: (OFF). 2754-0790, 27543060 E-MAIL: disharesourceslimited@gmail.com
Website: www.disharesourcesltd.com

ANNEXURE TO ITEM NO. 2

Information pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (SS-2)
issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of Directors seeking
appointment/re-appointment /continuation of appointment at the Annual General Meeting.

Name of the Director Mrs. Mukta Maheshwari

DIN 00194635
Father/Husband Name Neeraj Maheshwari

Date of Birth / Age 30.04.1973

Date of Appointment 27.03.2015
Qualification B. Com

Brief profile and Nature of expertise in Having good experience in the field of
Specific functional Areas Administration and Marketing.

Terms and conditions of appointment
or re-appointment

The Director is liable to retire by rotation
and offers herself for re-appointment

Details of remuneration sought to be
paid and Remuneration last drawn by
such person, if any

Nil

Name of the Companies/LLP in which
she is a director

1. Maheshwari Infotech LLP
2. Vidhik Prints Private Limited
3. Maheshwari Motor Service Private
Limited

Names of listed entities in which the
person also holds the directorship and
the membership of Committees of the
board

Directorship:
1. Maheshwari Logistics Limited
(Up-to 13.07.2023)
Membership in committee: NIL

Disclosure of Relationship with other
Directors, Manager and Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company.

Wife of Neeraj Maheshwari

shareholding of non-executive directors
in the Company as on 315t March, 2023

N.A.

No. of the Board Meeting attended
during the year

4




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013and Regulation 36(5) of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

ITEM NO. 3:

The Board of Directors, on the recommendations of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee of the Board, at its meeting held on 26t May, 2023 had approved and appointed,
Mr. Rahul Fulchand Ramteke (DIN: 08354776), as Additional Director (Non-Executive, Non-
Independent) of the Company with effect from 26.05.2023, liable to retire by rotation,
subject to the approval of the members. As an additional Director, Mr. Rahul Fulchand
Ramteke is entitled to hold the office up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting and
is eligible to be appointed as a director of the company.

Mr. Rahul Fulchand Ramteke has consented to act as Director of the Company along with a
declaration to the effect that he is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in
terms of Section 164 of the Act, and has not been debarred or disqualified from being
appointed or continuing as a Director of the Company by the Securities and Exchange Board
of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority. Further, Mr.
Rahul Fulchand Ramteke is not related to any other Director or Key Managerial Personnel of
the Company.

The brief profile of Mr. Rahul Fulchand Ramteke (DIN: 08354776), nature of his expertise in
specific functional areas and names of companies in which he holds Directorships and
Memberships of Board / Committees, shareholding and relationships between Directors is
provided as Annexure to Item No. 3.

Except Mr. Rahul Fulchand Ramtelte, being the appointee, none of the other Directors / Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are, in any way, concerned or
interested in the resolution set out at Item No. 3 of this Notice.

The Board accordingly recommends the Ordinary Resolution pertaining to the appointment

of Mr. Rahul Fulchand Ramteke as Non- Executive Director, as set out at Item No. 3 of this
Notice for your approval.

BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED

KRISHNA AWTAR KABRA

PLACE: AHMEDABAD CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
DATE: 12/08/2023 DIN: 00650817
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DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED
CIN: L74110G]1995PLC024869
REGD. OFFICE: 3, Rajesh Apartment, B/h, Ajanta Comm. Estate,
Off Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014
PHONE: (OFF). 2754-0790, 27543060 E-MAIL: disharesourceslimited@gmail.com
Website: www.disharesourcesltd,.com

ANNEXURE TO ITEM NO. 3

Information pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (55-2)
issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of Directors seeking
appointment/re-appeintment /continuation of appointment at the Annual General Meeting.

Name of the Director Mr. Rahul Fulchand Ramteke

DIN 08354776

Father/Spouse Name Mr, Fulchand Budhaji Ramteke

Date of Birth / Age 01/04/1975

Date of Appointment 26/05/2023

Qualification MBA Graduate

Brief profile and Nature of Visionary leader in the field of technology, digital
expertise in Specific functional marketing, and finance. Holds expertise as a digital
Areas marketer.

. - Appointed as an additional Director and being is
Term_s auil conditians Df. liable to be appointed by members in the ensuing
appointment or re-appointment :

general meeting.
Details of remuneration sought
to be paid and Remuneration NIL
last drawn by such person, if any
Name of the Companies/LLP in Nedient Technology Private Limited
which He is a director [CIN: U72900MH2021PTC368030]
Names of listed entities in which
the person also holds the
directorship and the NIL
membership of Committees of
the board
Disclosure of Relationship with
other Directors, Manager and NIL
Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company.
shareholding of non-executive
directors in the Company as on NIL
31st March, 2023
No. of the Board Meeting
attended during the year b il

dked
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To,

The Members,

Disha Resources Limited

[CIN: L74110G]1995PLC024869]
Ahmedabad-380014

The Board of Directors (the "Board”) of Disha Resources Limited (“your Company”/ “the
Company”) is pleased to present the 28% (Twenty Eighth) Annual Report and the Audited
Financial Statements of your Company for the financial year ended 31% March, 2023
(“Financial Year under review").

NANCIAL S A IGHLIGHTS:

The financial performance of the Company for the Financial Year under review and for the
previous financial year ended on 315t March, 2023 is given below:

(Amount in Rs.)

particlars e | e
Revenue from operations 3,71,18,633 1.48,03,280
Other Income 67,70,181 38,72,323
Total revenue 4,38,88,814 1,86,75,603
Expenditure
Employee benefits expenses 14,84,000 15,00,000
Other expenses 3,79,51,719 1,51,47,560
Total expenses 3,94.,35,719 1,66,47,560
e | g |z
Profit/(Loss) before tax 39,08,440 20,28,043
Tax expense:
Current Tax (6,94,683) (3,16,375)
Less: MAT Credit 1,50,028 3,16,375
Net profit/ (Loss) for the year 39,08,440 2028,043
'Tutalu [I'tlrlerﬂcnmpreilensl;re Income 59 U;.*:»:B;'.;'?.? iﬁ:Bﬁ,dT,ﬁié
Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Basic 8.07 22.98
Diluted 8.07 22.98
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STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY AND PERFORMANCE:

The Company’s main object is to carry on the business of industrial supply including
precious and semi-precious metals, Logistic Services, Trading of waste paper, recycling of
paper, trading of textile, coal and coal related products, Also, the Company deals into
Trading of Metal Items (coil/sheets/plates), Motor blowers & condensers, copper pipe,
copper fittings & in Fabrics Grey cloth & finish cloth and trading in stocks.

The better results are due to stable gold price realisation and also due to better marketing
initiatives under taken by the management. Due to various initiatives taken by the
management the value addition to the products sold continuously improved twice in
compare to P.Y. ended 2022 resulting in the gross profit growth of 1509% in the span of one
year period. Further, your management is continuously focusing on bottom line growth
more than proportionately that of turnover growth and believes on the importance of areas
of value creation by optimally exploring all the resources at its disposal. While, we plan to
push the top line by enlarging market share of the business moderately, your management
also strives to maintain the pricing power in a crowded place of competitive environment.

During the year the Company has generated revenue from its identified one operating
segment i.e, trading in metal-based items. The annual accounts statements contain the
details of the same.

The Company has earned its major revenue from the sale of metals during the F.Y. 2022-23.

The total revenue of the Company from operation stood at Rs. 3,71,18,633 /- in current FY
2022-23 as contrast to Rs. 1,48,03,280/- in the previous FY 2021-22.

The Total Expenses were 3,94,35,719/- during current FY 2022-23 in contrast to Rs.
16647560/- in the previous FY 2021-22.

The Net Profit after Tax was Rs. 39,08,440/- for the year 2022-23 compared to Net profit of
Rs. 20,28,043 /- for the year 2021-22.

The Directors assure the stakeholders of the Company to continue their efforts and enhance
the overall performance of the Company in the coming Financial Year.

SHARE CAPITAL:
[Amumt ln INR Thousamis]
ME Hﬁ Shares Rs. ]Iﬁ
?g ﬁ*ia 8000000 80000.0 | 7500800 75008.0 7315500 73155.0
f:%f;,?z 8000000 80000.0 7500800 75008.0 7315500 73155.0
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The Company has neither issued shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or
otherwise nor issued shares (including sweat equity shares) to the employees or Directors
of the Company, under any Scheme. No disclosure is required under Section 67(3)(c) of
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of voting rights not exercised directly by the employees of
the Company as the provisions of the said Section are not applicable.

TRANSFER TO RESERVE:

The Company does not propose to transfer any amount te reserves of the Company.
However, during the year net profit of Rs. 3908440/- was transferred as free reserves under
the head reserves and surplus.

DIVIDEND:

Your directors, in order to conserve the resources and recognizing the need for conserving
cash to augment its working capital to continue the growth momentum, it would be prudent
to plough back the profits for the year for the operations and do not recommend any
dividend for the year 2022-23 under review.

Retirement by Rotation:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Mukta
Maheshwari (DIN: 00194635]) retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting
and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

Your directors recommend her re-appointment for approval. The brief details of the
Director proposed to be re-appointed, as required under regulation 36(3) of SEBI Listing
Regulations, are provided as Annexure to the notice of the Annual general meeting.

Appointment/Cessation:
During the year under review, there was no change in the constitution of the Board of

Directors of the Company and accordingly the following Directors were on the Board
of the Company as on 315t March, 2023:

Name of Directors Designation DIN

Mr. Krishna Awtar Kabra Chairman & Managing Director 00650817
Mrs. Mukta Maheshwari Director 00194635
Mr. Jagdish Prasad Kabra Independent Director 00482014
Mr. Neeraj Maheshwari Director 01010325
Mr. Naveen Ashok Kumar Maheshwari | Independent Director 05239915
Mr. Vipul Rameshbhai Vashi Independent Director 06930448
Mr. Pradeep Kumar Dad Independent Director 07658899

There Were no appointment or cessation of any director during the year 2022-23 under
review.
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However, after the end of Financial Year 2022-23:

= Mr. Rahul Fulchand Ramteke (DIN: 08354776) was appointed as Additional Director
(Non-Executive-Nen-Independent) on the Board of the Company w.e.f. 26th May, 2023.
The Appointment of Mr. Rahul Fulchand Ramteke is proposed to be regularized in
ensuing Annual General Meeting. In lieu of the same your directors recommend his
appointment for approval. The brief details of the Director proposed to be regularised, as
required under regulation 36(3) of SEBI Listing Regulations, are provided as Annexure to
the notice of the Annual general meeting,

= Mr, Neeraj Maheshwari, (DIN: 01010325) being the Non-Executive Director of the
company has tendered his resignation w.ef. on July 13, 2023 due to certain pre-
occupancies with immediate effect and board have accepted his resignation and
acknowledged the same in due time.

* Mr. Vipul Rameshbhai Vashi, (DIN: 06930448) being the Non-Executive Independent
Director of the company has tendered his resignation w.ef. on July 13, 2023 due to
certain opportunities and other pre-occupancies with immediate effect and board have
accepted his resignation and acknowledged the same in due time.

ili. Key Managerial Personnel:

The following persons were designated as Key Managerial Personnel as on 31.03.2023:

NO.
= Managing Director & Interim Compliance officer
1 | Mr.Krishna Awtar Kabra (From: 14/02/2023 till 26/05/2023)

2. Mr. Vijaybhai Vrajlal Mehta Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

There were following change in the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company during E.Y.
2022-23

During the financial year, Ms. Pankti Kashyap Thakkar (M. No: 48258) had tendered her
resignation with effect from 30.11.2022 from the post of Company secretary & compliance
officer due to personal and educational reasons.

Pursuant to the resignation of Ms. Pankti Thakkar there occurred casual vacancy for the post
of Company secretary & compliance officer and thereby the Company had appointed Mr.
Krishna Awtar Kabra as the interim compliance officer of the company with effect from
14.02.2023. Till the post gets filled Mr, Krishna Awtar Kabra (DIN: 00650817), Managing
Director of the company was responsible for compliances under SEBI laws, Company law
and for handling investor grievances till the whole time Company Secretary was appointed.

However, after the end of Financial Year 2022-23:

The Company has appointed Ms. Dhwani Lalitbhai Nagar being eligible for appointment
having an Associate Membership Number A71158 of the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India as the company secretary and compliance officer of the company w.e.f. 26th May 2023
to fill the vacancy occured in the office of the Company secretary and compliance Officer in
due time.

16



The Company has compiled with the requirements of having Key Managerial Personnel as
per provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013.

DETAILS OF HOLDING /SUBSIDARY COMPANIES:

The Company don't have any Holding/ Subsidiary/ Joint Ventures/ Associate Companies at
the beginning of the year, during the year or at the end of the year and hence there is no
requirement of giving the statement containing the salient feature of the financial statement
of the Company's subsidiary or subsidiaries, associate company or companies and joint
venture or ventures.

DEPOSIT:

The Company has not invited/ accepted any deposit within the meaning of Chapter V other
than the exempted deposit as prescribed under the provision of the Companies Act, 2013
and the rules framed there under, as amended from time to time. Hence there are no
particulars to report about the deposit falling under Rule 8 (5)(v) and (vi) of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

During the year under review there were no significant and material orders passed by any
Regulators or Court or Tribunals which may have impact on the going concern status or
which may have impact on the Company’s operation in future.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements are
commensurate with the size and nature of business of the Company. The Company has
adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
busiriess, including adherence to Company's policies, safeguarding of its assets, prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information.

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 (3) of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors hereby declare that there are no
particulars to report for the Conservation of Energy & Technology Absorption. There was no
foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year under the review.

PERSONNEL:

There was no employee drawing remuneration requiring disclosure under Rule 5(2) of
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.
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AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORTS:
(A) SIATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s. 5. N. Shah & Associates (Firm Registration No. 109782W) were re-appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Company for the second term of 5 (Five) consecutive years to hold
office from the conclusion of the 27th (Twenty-Seventh) Annual General Meeting (AGM) till
the Conclusion of 32nd (Thirty-Second) Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The notes on financial statements referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory
and do not call for any further comments. The report does not contain any qualification,
reservation or adverse remark.

(B) SECRETARIAL AUDITORS:

The Board of Directors of the Company has, in compliance with the provisions of Section
204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made in this behalf, appointed M/s. Umesh
Ved & Associates, Company Secretaries to carry out Secretarial Audit of the Company for the
Financial Year 2022-23. The Report of the Secretarial Auditor is annexed to this Report as
“Annexure A" which is self-explanatory and gives complete information.

There is no qualification or remark in auditor’s report.

(C) INTERNAL AUDITORS:

The Board of Directors has appointed M/s. SNDK & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants,
as Internal Auditors of the Company to carry out Internal Audit of the Company for the
Financial Year 2022-23. The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors in consultation with
the Internal Auditors, formulate the scope, functioning periodicity and methodology for
conducting the Internal Audit.

(D) COST RECORDS AND COST AUDITORS:

The provisions of Cost Audit and Records as prescribed under Section 148 of the Act, are not
applicable to the Company.

There was no employee drawing remuneration requiring disclosure under section 197(12)
and Rule 5(1) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014. Required details are annexed to this Report as “Annexure B."

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange with security
ID/symbol of DRL.

The Company confirms that the Annual Listing Fees of Bombay Stock Exchange is paid for
the year 2022-23.
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DIRECTORS RESPONSIBITLY STATEMENT:

As required under the provisions of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, to the best of
their knowledge and belief the Board of Directors hereby submit that:

(a] Inthe preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 2022-23, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures.

(b)  The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial
year 2022-23 and of the profits of the Company for that period.

(¢)  The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities,

(d)  The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

(e) The Directors have laid down internal financial controls as required by Explanation
to Sectjon 134(5)(e) of the Act) to be followed by the Company and such internal
financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively.

(f) The Directors have devised proper systenis to ensure compliance with the provisions
of applicable laws and such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Regulation 27(2)[a) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2015 regarding Corporate Governance is not applicable to the Company, as
Company falls under criteria of Regulation 15(2)(a) of SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, being the paid-up capital of the Company being less than
Rs.10 Crore and Net Worth being less than Rs, 25 Crores, the threshold limit as prescribed
therein.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:
The Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the financial year under review as

stipulated under Regulation 34 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is annexed as “Annexure-C".

The Company has complied with all the provisions of Secretarial Standards on Beard
Meetings and General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All Related Party Transactions that were entered during the year 2022-23 under report
were on an arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of business. There were no
materially significant Related Party Transactions made by the Company during the year
which may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company hence, there is no
information to be provided as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The details of the Related Party Transactions are provided in the notes to the accounts ie,
28(b). Members are requested to refer the same.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS / GUARANTEES / INVESTMENT:

The Particulars of investment and loans, made under Section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 are furnished in the Notes No. 2 & 3 to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31
March 2023.

The Company has not provided any guarantee or security to companies, firms, limited
liability partnerships or other parties.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has a structured risk management policy. The Risk management process is
designed to safeguard the organization from various risks through adequate and timely
actions. It is designed to anticipate, evaluate and mitigate risks in order to minimize its
impact on the business. It is dealt with in greater details in the management discussion and
analysis section. During the year, there were no elements of risk, which in the opinion of the
Board may threaten the existence of the company.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The following Directors are Independent in terms of Section 149(6) of the Companies Act,
2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015:

(a)Mr. Vipul Rameshbhail Vashi

(b)Mr. Pradeep Kumar Dad

(c) Mr. Naveen Ashok Kumar Maheshwari
(d) Mr. Jagdish Prasad Kabra

The Company has received requisite declarations/ confirmations from all the above
Directors confirming their independence.

Your Board confirms that in their opinion the independent directors fulfill the conditions of
the independence as prescribed under the SEBI (LODR), 2015 and they are independent of
the management. Further, in the opinion of the Board the independent directors possess
requisite expertise, experience and integrity. All the Independent Directors on the Board of
the Company are registered with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs, Manesar, Gurgaon
as notified by the Central Government under Section 150(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.
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DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 164(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The Company has received the disclosure in Form DIR - 8 from its Directors being
appointed or re-appointed and has noted that none of the Directors are disqualified under
Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14(1) of Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014.

ANNUAL RETURN
In terms of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return of the Company is
available on the website of the Company at www.disharesourcesltd.com

The independent Directors are provided with necessary documents, brochures, reports and
internal policies to enable them to familiarize with the Company’s procedures and practices.
The Company undertook various steps to make the Independent Directors have full
understanding about the Company. The Company has through presentations at regular
intervals, familiarized and updated the Independent Directors with the strategy, operations
and functions of the Company.

The detalls of such familiarization programmes have been disclosed on the Company's
wehsite at www.disharesourcesitd.com

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS:

The calendar of meetings to be held in a year is decided in advance by the Board and
circulated to the Directors. The gap between two consecutive meetings was not more than
one hundred and twenty days as provided in section 173 of the Companies Act; 2013.

Four (4) Meetings of the Board were held during the financial year 2022-23 on following
dates:

30™ May, 2022, 13% August, 2022, 140 Nov, 2022 and 14" Feb, 2023

No. | Name of Director/KMP DIN | Meetings | Meetings

' entitled attended
1. | Mr. Krishna Awtar Kabra 00650817 4 4
2. | Mrs. Mukta Maheshwari 00194635 4 4
3. | Mr. Vipul Vashi 06930448 4 4
4, | Mr. Pradeep Kumar Dad 07658899 4 4
5. | Mr. Neeraj Kumar Maheshwari 01010325 4 4
6. | Mr. Naveen Maheshwari 05239915 4 4
7. | Mr. Jagdish Prasad Kabra 00482014 4 4

Requisite quorum was present during the Meetings.
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CORPORATE SOCJAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The Provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding Corporate Social
Responsibility is not applicable to the Company.

REPORTING OF FRAUD:

During the year under review, there was no instance of any fraud which has been reported
by any Auditor to the Audit Committee or the Board.

The Company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace and has
adopted a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at
workplace in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal] Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder.

The Company always endeavors to create and provide an envirenment that is free from
discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment. The Company has in place a
robust policy on prevention of sexual harassment at workplace. The policy aims at
prevention of harassment of employees as well as contractors and lays down the guidelines
for identification, reporting and prevention of sexual harassment.

During the Financial Year 2022-23, the Company has not received any complaint of sexual
harassment.

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:

In compliance with the provisions of the Act and voluntarily under SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015, the performance evaluation was carried out as under:

Board:

In accordance with the criteria suggested by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
the Board of Directors evaluated the performance of the Beard, having regard to various
criteria such as Board composition, Board processes, Board dynamics etc. The Independent
Directors, at their separate meetings, also evaluated the performance of the Board as a
whole based on various criteria. The Board and the Independent Directors were of the
unanimous view that performance of the Board of Directors on a whole was satisfactory.

Committees of the Board:

The performance of the Audit Committee, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
the Stakeholder Relationship Committee was evaluated by the Board having regard to
various criteria such as committee composition, committee, processes, committee dynamics
etc. The Board was of the unanimous view that all the committees were performing their
functions satisfactorily and according to the mandate prescribed by the Board under the
regulatory requirements including the provisions of the Act, the Rules framed thereunder
and the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015.
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Individual Directors:

(a) Independent Directors:

In accordance with the criteria suggested by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
the performance of each independent director was evaluated by the entire Board of
Directors (excluding the director being evaluated) on various parameters like engagement,
leadership, analysis, decision making, communication, governance and interest of
stakeholders. The Board was of the unanimous view that each independent director was a
reputed professional and brought his/her rich experience to the deliberations of the Board.
The Board also appreciated the contribution made by all the independent directors in
guiding the management in achieving higher growth and concluded that continuance of
each independent director on the Board will be in the interest of the Company.

(b) Non-Independent Directors:

The performance of each of the non-independent directors (including the chair person) was
evaluated by the Independent Directors at their separate meeting. Further, their
performance was also evaluated by the Board of Directors. The various criteria considered
for the purpose of evaluation included leadership, engagement, transparency, analysis,
decision making, functional knowledge, governance and interest of stakeholders. The
Independent Directors and the Board were of the unanimous view that each of the non-
independent directors was providing good business and people leadership.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:
The Committee comprises of 3 (Three] members where all being Non-executive cum

Independent Director. The Composition of the Committee and attendance of the members is
given hereunder:

| o Number of
No. | Members £t Chairmnan y dod
Mr. Vipul Non-Executive
L Vashi Independent Director Chalrman A 4
Mr. Pradeep Non-Executive
2 Kumar Dad Independent Director Member 4 4
3 Mr. Naveen Non-Executive —__— 4 a
" | Maheshwari Independent Director

During the year, four meetings of the Audit Committee were held during the financial year
2022-23 on following dates:

30t May, 2022, 13% August, 2022, 14t November, 2022 and 14 February, 2023.

Requisite quorum was present during the meetings.
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The primary objective of the Audit Committee is to monitor and provide effective
supervision of the management's financial reporting process, to ensure aceurate and timely
disclosures, integrity and quality of financial reporting. The Committee oversees the work
carried out in the financial reporting process by the management, the Statutory Auditors,
Internal Auditor, the Cost Auditor, the Secretarial Auditor and notes the processes and
safeguards employed by each of them.

The Company Secretary & compliance officer of the Company Ms. Pankti Thakkar (M. No:
48258) acted as Secretary of the Cominittee till 30.11.2022, The Composition and the Terms
of Reference of the Audit Committee is as mentioned in the provisions of Section 177 of the
Companies Act. 2013 as amended from time to time.

However, after the year ended 31.03.2023 and before the report date, reconstitution of the
committee took place as on 29.07.2023, Which is cited as below:

o Imnmfﬂmhm Designation b
1. Mr. Pradeep Kumar Dad Non-Executive Independent Director Chairman
2, Mr, Naveen Maheshwari Non-Executive Independent Director Member
3. | Mr. Rahul RBamteke Non-Executive Non-Independent Director Member

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Committee comprises of 3 (Three) members where all being Non-executive cum
Independent Director. The Composition of the Committee and attendance of the members is
given hereunder:

60 | Biune of Designation Menbet/ Mﬂﬂﬂﬂf !;{ -
No. | Members Bt Ghnirman mﬁ‘
Entitled :
Mr. Vipul Non-Executive ;
- Vashi Independent Director Chairman 1 !
Mr. Pradeep Non-Executive
A Kumar Dad Independent Director Member 1 1
3 Mr. Naveen Non-Executive Merishar 1 1
" | Maheshwari Independent Director

During the year under review, 1{One) meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
was held during the financial year 2022-23 on following date:

14t February, 2023

Requisite quorum was present during the meeting.

The primary objective of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee ["NRC") is to
identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down including remuneration payable to
the senior management, recommend to the Board their appointment and carry out
evaluation of every director's performance.
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The Company Secretary & compliance officer of the Company Ms. Pankti Thakkar (M. No:
48258) acted as Secretary of the Committee till 30.11.2022. The Compuosition and the Terms
of Reference of the Audit Committee is as mentioned in the provisions of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time.

However, after the year ended 31.03.2023 and before the report date, reconstitution of the
committee took place as on 29.07.2023. Which is cited as below:

e

N | Nae of Members gl

Non-Executive Independent Director

1, Mr. Pradeep Kumar Dad Chairman
Fi Mr. Naveen Maheshwari Non-Executive Independent Director Member
‘3. | Mr. Rahul Ramteke Non-Executive Non-Independent Director Member

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The Committee comprises of 3 (Three] members where all being Non-executive cum
Independent Director. The Composition of the Committee and attendance of the members is
given hereunder;

St |Mameut Moman mmf Huﬂnu:f
No. | Members Chatrman | LS008 | 8
Mr. Vipul Non-Executive .
1 Vashi Independent Director Chairman 1 1
Mr. Pradeep Non-Executive
= Kurnar Dad Independent Director Mpmber 5 &
3 Mr. Naveen Non-Executive Member 1 1
"~ | Maheshwari | Independent Director

During the year, 2(Two) meeting of the Stakeholder Relationship Cominittee was held
during the financial year 2022-23 on following date:

14t February, 2023 and 15t March 2023.
Requisite quorum was present during the meeting.

The Committee looks into the grievances of the Shareholders related to transfer of shares,
payment of dividend and non-receipt of annual report and recommends measure for
expeditious and effective investor service.

The Company Secretary & compliance officer of the Company Ms. Pankti Thakkar (M. No:
48258) acted as Secretary of the Comrnittee till 30.11.2022. The Composition and the Terms
of Reference of the Audit Committee is as mentioned in the provisions of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time,

The Company has duly appointed Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (R&T Agent) for
servicing the shareholders holding shares in physical or dematerialized form. All requests
for dematerialization of shares are likewise processed and confirmations thereof are
communicated to the investors within the prescribed time. There were no complaints
received during the year ended 31st March 2023.
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However, after the year ended 31.03.2023 and before the report date, reconstitution of the
committee took place as on 29.07.2023. Which is cited as below:

No. ‘Name of Members Designation Chiomn.

1. Mr. Pradeep Kumar Dad Non-Executive Independent Director Chairman

2. Mr. Naveen Maheshwari MNon-Executive Independent Director Member

3 Mr. Rahul Ramteke Non-Executive Non-Independent Director Member
VIGIL MECHANISM:

Pursuant to Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013, the company has adopted Whistle
Blower Policy to deal with any instance of fraud and mismanagement. The employees of the
company are free to report violations of any laws, rules, regulations and concerns about
unethical conduct to the Audit Committee under this policy. The policy ensures that strict
confidentiality is maintained whilst dealing with concerns and also that no discrimination
with any person for a genuinely raised concern.

POLICIES:

In accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors of the Company has framed the following policies:

Materiality of Information Policy

Policy for Preservation of Documents

Code for Fair Disclosure of UPSI

Person Authorized for determining the materiality of any event or transaction or
information

Whistle Blower Policy

Nomiination & Remuneration Policy

Code of Conduct

Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosures of Unpublished Price Sensitive
Information (UPSI)

9. Policy for Determination of Legitimate purpose for Disclosures of Unpublished Price
Sensitive Information (UPSI)

el

e B

All the above policies have been displayed on the website of the www.disharesourcesltd.com

During the year under review, the provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013
do not apply as there was no dividend declared and paid in last Eight years so the Company
was not required to transfer any amount to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
(IEPF) established by the Central Government pursuant to the provision of Section 125 (e)
of the Companies Act, 2013 as there is no amount unclaimed for a period of 7 years from the
date it became due for repayment.

26



There are no material changes and commitments, which may have adverse effect on the
operations of the Company.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

During the year under review, there is no change in the nature of Company’s Business.

During the year under review, there were no applications made or proceedings pending in
the name of Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

During the year under review, there has been no one time settlement of loans taken from the
Banks or Financial Institutions.

APPRECIATION:

Your directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the co-operation and
assistance received from the Banker, Regulatory Bodies and other Business associates who
have extended their valuable sustained support and encouragement during the year under
review,

Your directors take this opportunity to recognize and place on record their gratitude and
appreciation for the commitment displayed by all executive officers and staff at all levels of
the Company. We look forward for the continued support of all stakeholders in the future
and we are very thankful for the confidence shown in the Company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED

KRISHNA AWTAR KABRA

PLACE: AHMEDABAD CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
DATE:12/08/2023 DIN: 00650817
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“ANNEXURE- A"
FORM NO, MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANICAL YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2023
[Pursuant to section 204(1} of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Disha Resources Limited

3, Rajesh Apartments, B/h Ajanta Comm. Estate
Off. Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Disha Resources Limited (hereinafter
called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during
the audit year covering the year ended on 31% March, 2023 complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent , in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31%March, 2023
according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(ii)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ['SCRA") and the rules made there
under;

(iif) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there
under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings; (Not Applicable to the Company during the
Audit Period)
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(v) The fellowing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ["SEBI Act'): -

(a)

(b)

(<)

(d)

(e)

03]

(g)

(h)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;(Not Applicable to the Company during
the Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits
and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021; [Not Applicable to the Company
during the Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-
Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021; (Not Applicable to the Company
during the Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2021; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period) and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 2018; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period).

(vi) We have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers for
systems and mechanism formed by the Company for compliances under other
applicable Acts; Laws and Regulations to the Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchanges read with
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above,
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We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There were no changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors in the peried under review.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking
and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting
and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

There were no dissenting views on any matter.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the Audit period the Company has no specific events/actions
having a major bearing on the Companies Affairs in pursuant of the above referred Laws,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc.

UMESH VED
UMESH VED & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES
FCSNO.: 4411

PLACE: AHMEDABAD COP. NO.: 2924

DATE: 12/08/2023 UDIN: FO04411E000795927




To,

The Members,

Disha Resources Limited

3, Rajesh Apartments, B/h Ajanta Comm. Estate
Off, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014

Qur report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1) Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records
based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the Company.

4, Wherever required, we have cobtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happenings of events etc.

5 The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards are the responsibility of management. Qur examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company noer of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the company.

UMESH VED
UMESH VED & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES
FCSNO.: 4411

PLACE: AHMEDABAD COP.NO.: 2924

DATE: 12/08/2023 UDIN: FO04411E000795927
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DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED
CIN: L74110G]1995PLC024869
REGD. OFFICE: 3, Rajesh Apartment, B/h, Ajanta Comm. Estate,
Off Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014
PHONE: (OFF). 2754-0790, 27543060 E-MAIL: disharesourceslimited @gmail.com
Website: www.disharesourcesltd.com

“ANNEXURE - B”

Disclosure under Section 197(12) and Rule 5(1) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014

1. Ratio of remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the
Company for the financial yvear ended 31 March, 2023

St | Nameofthe | Remunerationper | Median Remuneration | o
No Director annum (In Rs.) per annum (in Rs.) Ratio
1. | Krishna Awtar Kabra 9,60,000 9,60,000 1

2, The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director CFQ, CEQ, Company Secretary or
Manager, if any, in the Financial Year 2022-23:

e == “ -.-'.-.. %hmmmremmmﬁonmth&ﬁnaneialmr
Nam Designation gl 2022-23

Mr. Vijay bhai Mehta CFO 25%

Ms. Pankti Thakkar cs 25%

3. Percentage increase in median remuneration of employees in the financial year —Nil

4, The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on 31 March, 2023 -
One (Other than KMP)

5. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile
increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are
any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration-Nil

6. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company:
Pursuant to Rule 5(1)(xii) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, it is affirmed that the remuneration paid to the Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and senior management is as per the Remuneration Policy of your
Company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED

KRISHNA AWTAR KABRA

PLACE: AHMEDABAD CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
DATE: 12/08/2023 DIN: 00650817

32



DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED
CIN: L74110G]1995PLC024869
REGD. OFFICE: 3, Rajesh Apartment, B/h, Ajanta Comm. Estate,
Off Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014
PHONE: (OFF). 2754-0790, 27543060 E-MAIL: disharesourceslimited@gmail.com
Website: www.disharesourcesltd.com

“ANNEXURE-C"
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the Management Discussion and Analysis Report
for the year ended on March 31, 2023,

OVERVIEW OF THE ECONOMY /INDIAN ECONOMY:

The global jewellery market is expected to witness substantial growth. This growth is
primarily driven by evolving consumer preferences towards distinctive jewellery styles,
including oversized hoops and geometric shapes like rectangles, spheres, and squares. The
rising popularity of personalised and environmentally sustainable jewellery further fuels
this trend. The global gold jewellery market will grow during the forecasted period due to
rising GDP per capita, increasing consumer disposable income, and the appeal of gold as a
long-term investrnent.

1. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS:

As you are aware, the Company - Disha Resources Limited was originally incorporated on
06th March, 1995 with the Main Object as mentioned in the Memerandum of Association of
the Company which reflects that the Company is carrying on business of Real estate and
Financing Activity. Before couple of years, the Company has identified and altered the main
object clauses of MOA so as to include the trading of jewelry made of or containing gold,
silver, diamond, platinum or any other precious and semi-precious metals, Logistic Services,
Trading of waste paper, recycling of paper, trading of textile, coal and coal related products,
convertors, processors of all kinds and classes of all kinds of commeodities.

The trading activities have been bullish in the later part of the year due to increase
sentiments amongst the Indian population and the withdrawal of covid impact.

The Directors are hopeful to continue to exciting journey to delight the customer and set
bench marks through world class products and a PAN India footprint.

2. OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS:

India is deemed to be the hub of the global jewellery market because of its low costs and
availability of high-skilled labour. India is the world’s largest cutting and polishing center
for diamonds, with the cutting and polishing industry being well supported by government
policies. Moreover, India exports 75 per cent of the world’s polished diamonds, as per
statistics from the Gems and Jewellery Export promotion Council (GJEPC). India’s Gems and
Jewellery sector has been contributing in a big way to the country's foreign exchange
earnings (FEEs). The Government of India has viewed the sector as a thrust area for export
promotion. The Indian government presently allows 100 per cent Foreign Direct
Investment (FDI) in the sector through the automatic route.
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In the coming years, growth in Gems and Jewellery sector would be largely contributed by
the development of large retailers/brands. Established brands are guiding the organized
market and are opening opportunities to grow. Increasing penetration of organized players
provides variety in terms of products and designs. Online sales are expected to account for
1-2 per cent of the fine jewellery segment by 2022-2023. Also, the relaxation of restrictions
of gold import is likely to provide a fillip to the industry. The improvement in availability
along with the reintroduction of low-cost gold metal loans and likely stabilization of gold
prices at lower levels is expected to drive volume growth for jewellers over short to
medium term. The demand for jewellery is expected to be significantly supported by the
recent positive developments in the industry.

3. SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE:

During the year the value addition to the products sold continucusly improved twice in
compare to P.Y. ended 2022 resulting in the gross profit growth of 150% in the span of one
year period. Further, the Company has generated revenue from its identified one operating
segment i.e, trading in metal-based items. The annual accounts statements contain the
details of the samme, The Company has earned its major revenue from the sale of metals
during the F.Y. 2022-23.

4. OUTLOOK:

Pisha Resources Limited expects the growth to sustain with a diversified product portfolio,
a robust supply chain mechanism and a lower fixed cost. Additionally, the company will
continue to closely monitor the external environmental factors like inflation, credit growth
and geopolitical risks that may affect the business adversely.

5. RISK & CONCERNS:

Company is in the Gems and Jewellery business and fluctuation in price of commodity in
international markets as well as fluctuation of dollar price may impact the entire industry.
The unavailability of fund is also affecting India’s position in the international market
India's gems and jewellery exports fell by 5 per cent in 2017-18 to $40-97 billion, mainly
because of credit crunch and GST glitches, Government has restricted import and now a
days most government of policies are demotivating import of Gold. But even today people
have more faith in gold than government bonds. Future unfavorable government policles
may have impact on business of the company.

To mitigate risk at all level company, have experience management and staff. The Company
is exposed to specific risks that are particular to its business, including interest rate
volatility, economic cycle, market risk and credit risk. The management continuously
assesses the risks and monitors the business and risk management policies to minimize the
risk.




6. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS & THEIR ADEQUEACY:

The Company has an Internal Contrel System, commensurate with the size, scale and
complexity of its operations. The scope and authority of the Internal Audit function is
defined by the Audit Committee. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the Internal
Audit function reports to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee of the Board /fand to the
Chairperson. The internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively so as
to ensure orderly and efficient conduct of business operations, The Company has appointed
M/S SNDK & ASSOCIATES LLP, Chartered Accountants, as internal auditors of the Company,
The Audit Committee in consultation with the internal auditors formulates the scope,
functioning, periodicity and methodology for conducting the internal audit.

The Internal Audit Department monitor and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal
control system in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting
procedures and policies of the Company. Based on the report of internal audit function, the
Company undertakes corrective action in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the
controls Significant audit observations and recommendation along with corrective actions
thereon are presented to the Audit Committee of the Board,

7. DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL
PERFORMANCE:

The total revenue of the Company from operation stood at Rs. 3,71,18,633/- in current FY
2022-23 as contrast to Rs. 1,48,03,280/- in the previous FY 2021-22. The Net Profit after
Tax was Rs. 39,08,440/- for the year 2022-23 compared to Net profit of Rs. 20,28,043 /- for
the year 2021-22.

8. HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT:

The Company believes investing in people though creating an environment where people
are valued as individuals and are given equal opportunities for achieving professional and
personal goal. We are strong believers of developing and retaining talent by treating our
employees with dignity, honesty and respect. We have a continued philosophy of hiring high
performance individuals. To accomplish our goals, we are always on the look-out for
talented, creative, ambitious individuals, driven by a passion to excel. We hire some of the
most talented and experienced individuals in their respective flelds. Being a performance
driven company, we have introduced several performance-driven tools. We are driven by
principles of empowerment as we believe in inculcating a winning attitude among our
employees by encouraging learning, self-development and by building effective leadership.
A well-structured career path is created for each employee within the organization with a
progression and succession plan made for each of them. As in the past, the Company has
enjoyed cordial relations with the employees at all levels. The Company continues to run an
in-house training program held at regular intervals and aimed at updating their knowledge
about issues.
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9. CAUTIONERY STATEMENT:

This document contains statements about expected future events, financial and operating
results of Disha Resources Limited, which are forward-looking. By their nature, forward-
looking statements require the Company to make assumptions and are subject to inherent
risks and uncertainties. There is significant risk that the assumptions, predictions and other
forward-looking statements will not prove to be accurate. Readers are cautioned not to
place undue reliance on forward-looking statements as a number of facters could cause
assummptions, actual future results and events to differ materially from those expressed in
the forward-looking statements. Accordingly, this document is subject to the disclaimer and
qualified in its entirely by the assumptions, qualifications and risk factors referred to in the
management’s discussion and analysis of Disha Resources Limited Annual Report, 2022-23.

10. DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT:

The company does follow all the treatments in the Financial Statements as per the
prescribed Accounting Standards.

11. KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS:

5 | Ratios 2023 | 2022 | Varlance
1 Inventory Turnover Ratio(times) $ NA 28.04 NA

2. Return on Equity Ratio (%) @ 4.93% 2.32% 112.37%
3. Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio (times) & 3.35% 0.94 255.26%
4. Trade Payables Turnover Ratio (times) * 3.93% 1.01 289.86%
5. Net Capital Turnover Ratio (times) 5.18% 3.45 50%

6. Return on Capital Emploved (%) ** 3.37% 1.74% 93.84%

7. Return on Investments (%) *** 4.32% 2.32% (86.39%)

@ On Account of Reduced Operational Activities

$ Reduction in Inventory Holding Period

& Increase in Recovery Period Days compared to last year.

*On Account of Reduction in Operational Activities and Higher Trade Payables
Outstanding as at the beginning of the year,

**Lower Operational Activities resulted inte lower operational profit, earning before tax
and finance cost-and ultimately return on capital employed.

***Lower Operational Activities resulted into lower operational profit and ultitnately
return on investments.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED

KRISHNA AWTAR KABRA

PLACE: AHMEDABAD CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
DATE: 12/08/2023 DIN: 00650817
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED

REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
OPINION
We have audited the standalone financial statements of DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED (“the Company™), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss {Including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes In Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year
then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "Standalone Financial Statements”).

In-our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 {"Act”) in the
manner so reguired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS') specified under Section 133 of the Act, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, and its profits and other comprehensive income,
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our repart. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules thersunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion therson, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be

communicated in our report.
Description of Key Audit Matters:

The Key Audit Matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

1. Assessment of Contingent Liabilities Relating to Direct Tax Litigations (Refer to Note No. 24)

The company has pending appellate .
income tax proceedings. for the AY. 2013-
14 and 2014-15. Assessment of provisions
and contingent labilities in respect of
pending income tax proceeding.

& substantial level of judement is required
in estimating the level of provisioning if any
or estimating the quantum of contingent
liabilities to be disclosed. The Company's
assessment is supported by the facts of
matter, their own judgment, likely legal
position based on past judgment of higher
appellate authorities and advice from legal
and independent tax consultant wherever "
considerad necessary. Accordingly,
unexpected adverse outcomes if any may
significantly  impact the Company’s
reported profit and net assets. The
associated uncertainty relating to the
outcome requires application of judgment

in Interpretation of law to the facts of the .
company and legal position in this regard.
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Examining  recent orders  andfor
communication received from warious Tax
authorities and follow up action thereon by
the company.

Understanding the current status of the
pending litigation.

Evaluating the legal position and merits of
the subject matter under consideration
with reference to the grounds taken before
the appellate authorities.

Management view based on |egal advice
they have obtained.

Review and analysiz of the contentionz of
the company through discussion with the
management.

Review of the management opinion/stand
on the assessment of the likely outcome of
the appellate proceedings.

Assessment of the disclosure in the
financial statements of relevant facts vis-a-
vis the facts of the case based on the
documents available for verification.




INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITORS' REPORT THEREON

The Company's managemant and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
Information comptises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report therean.

Ciur opinion on the financial staterments does not cover the other infermation and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereoan.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, In doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or-our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
gn the waork we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134{5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income,
cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS), accounting principles generally accepted in Indig; including the Indian Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 as amended,

This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and-completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statemants that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a-going concern, disclosing; as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company
orto cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for everseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to Issue-an auditor's report that Includes our
opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high |evel of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the agsregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements,
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

# |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and petform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
invalve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143{3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

# Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’'s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
madify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concarn.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financlal statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentatian,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
reguirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected
to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS:

1

b}

c)

d)

e}

gl

As required by The Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 issued by The Central Government Of India
in term of section 143 {11) of The Companies Act, 2013, we enclose in the Annexure-A hereto a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said order, to the extent applicable to the company.

‘As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the
Statement of Changes in Equity & the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account:

In our opinion, aforesaid Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss Including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Statement of Changes In Equity & the Statement of Cash Flows comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act;

On the basis of written representations received from the directors of the Company as on March 31,
2023, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disgualified as on March 31,
2023, from being appointed as a director in terms of sub-section (2] of section 164 of Act;

With respect to the adequacy of internal financial contral over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure-B. Our report exprasses
an unmodified opinion an the adeguacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting;

With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the

Companies: (Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:
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I. The Company had the following litigations pending as at the end of the financial year which may

impact its financial position on final disposal of the respective matters.

Sr. Name of The Department Brief Facts of the Case Financial impact
No.
: I Commissioner of Income Tax Income Tax Proceedings and Rs. 17,86,880/- As
Appeal & Income Tax Order Under Section 147 of | o, Derranid Notios
Proceedings Relating to the Income Tax Act, 1961 _
Parialty for A.Y. 2013-14 refukinigto Clairi oh WG SRR L &
Expenditure Under Section Assessment Order
3s{1)lii)
2 Commissioner of Income Tax Income Tax Proceedings and Rs. 15,06,240/- As
Appeal & Income Tax Order Under Section 147 of | o, pamand Motios
Proceedings Relating to the Income Tax Act, 1961 .
Penalty for A.Y. 2014-15 relating to Claim of Hngerteanae &
Expenditure Under Section Assessment Crder
35(1)(ii)

ii, The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which there
were any material foresesable losses.

jii. As at 31st March, 2023 there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. Management Representation:

3. The Management of the Company has représented to us that to the best of it's knowledge
and belief, no funds {which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loanad or invested (sither from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly orindirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company {“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries.
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b. The management of the Company has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief no funds {which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received
by the company from any personis) or entitylies), Including foreign entities (*Funding
Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded In writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”} or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

t. Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances; nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e) Companies (fudit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 (as amended) and provided in clauses {a) and (b} above contain any material mis-
statement.

v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

3. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section 197(16) of the Act:
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid
by the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of Sectien
197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in-excess of the limit laid down under
Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under

Section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
SNSHAH & ASSOCIATES,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,
FIRM REG. NO. 109782W

FIRO) G. BODLA
PLACE: AHMEDABAD PARTNER
DATED: 26™ MAY, 2023 M. No. 126770

UDIN: 23126770BGWHAE7765




AN RE-A | i

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under "Report On Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even
date to the members of DISHA RESCURCES LIMITED on the financlal statements of the company for the year ended
31st March, 2023:

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given to us by the management of the company and
on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the company during the course of audit and to the best of
our knowledge and belief, we further report that;

[, In respect of its Property, Plant & Equipment, Capital Work-in-Progress, Investment Properties and
Intangible Assefs:

a} According to the information and explanations given to us, the company did rot own or hold any
Property, Plant & Eqguipment or Intangible Assets at any time during the year and hence this clause:
relating to maintenance of prapetr records of Property, Plant & Equipment ar Intangible Assets
showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment,
physical verification, title deeds, revaluation of Property, Plant & Equipment and is not applicable.

b} According to the information and explanations given to us no proceedings have been initiated
during the year ar are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2023 for holding any benami
property under the Benaml Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (a3 amended In 2016) and rules
imade thereunder,

il.  Inrespect of its Inyentories:

al As explained to us, the company did not hold any physical inventories during the year, The clause
3ii) of The Campanies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable.

b} - According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been sanctioned
any Working capital limits, in aggregate, fram banks or financial institutions on the basis of security
of current assets and hence matter related to agreement of guarterly returns and statements filed
by the company with banks and financial institution with books of accounts as referred to in clause
fi{b] The Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable,

i, Investments/Guarantee/Security/Loans/Advances Granted:

a) The company has made investment in shares and has granted interest bearing unsecured:
loansfadvances to one company covered in the register maintained under section 1B9 of the
Companles Act, 2013 and non-interest bearing unsecured loans/advances to two companies ather
than those covered In the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 in the
nature of loans.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has provided loans on net
basls during the year the details of which have been given as under: [Refer to Note No. 3, 8 and 28
to the financial statements)

Sr. Particulars of Loans/Advances in the Mature of Loans Amount (Rs. In

No. Lakhs)

A, Agpregate amount granted /provided during the year:
Others-Inter Corporate.  Loans-Including: Related 315.00
Parties Loans

B. Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of above cases:
Others-inter Corporate Loans-including  Related 456,32
Parties Loans
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b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

The Company has not provided any guarantee or security to companies, firms, limited lability
partnerships or other parties,

As informed to us and in our opinion, the investments made and the terms and conditions of loans
B advances granted in the nature of loans during the year are prima facie not prejudicial to the
interest of the company.

In respect of loans granted and advances in the nature of [oans, as informed to us, the company has
not stipulated any tirme for the recovery of the loans/advances grated to the parties and payment
of Interest fram the party covered In the register maintaired under section 189 of the Companles
Act, 2013. As informed to us, such loans are repayable on demand. A4s informed to us; the party
covered in register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 has made payments
towards outstanding loansfadyvances and intérest during the year.

According to the Information and explanations given to us, In respect of loans granted or advances
glven In the nature of loans, there |s no overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the balance
sheet date,

According to the information and explanations given to us, no loans or advances In the nature of
loans granted by the company which have fallen due during the year have been renewed or
extended or fresh loans have been granted to settle the overdues of the existing laans given to the
same party.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has granted loans or
advances In the nature of loans which are repayable on demand and far which no terms.or period
of repayments have been specified, the details of which have been given as under:

Sr. Particulars of To All Parties Promoters Related Parties
No.  Loans/Advancesin the Amount (Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Nature of Loans
{Rs. In Lakhs)
i dporegate amount of loans/ advances in nature of loans (On Net Basis Given During the
year)
- Amount Repayable on 315.00 MIL MIL

Demand for which nio
terms or period of
repayments have
been specified

- Percentage of loans/ 100.00% NIL MIL
advances in nature of
loans to the total

loans
B. Outstanding balance of loans/ advances in nature of loans as at the balanice sheet date
- Amount Repayable on 305.00 MIL 151.32

Demand for which na
terms or period of

repayments have
beenspecified
= Percentage of loans/ 55.84% NIL 33.16%

advances In nature of
loans to the total
loans




wi.

Wil

wili-

According to the Information and explanations given to us, the company has complied with the provisions
of Sections 185 of The Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable, In respect of grant of any loans,
investrmerts, guarantees and securities, As informed to us, the company has disclosed the infarmation
relating to loans & advances given and Investments made In the financial statements,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted any deposits
from the public within the meaning of section 73,74,75 & 76 of the Act and Rules framed thereunder during
the year and therefore, the provisions of clause 3(v) of The Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 are
not applicable to the Company.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 for the kind of business, the company has carried out during the year and accordingly
clause 3(vi) of The Companies [Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 is not-applicahle to the Company.

In respect of Statutory Dues:

a) As per the information & explanations furnished to wus, in our opinion the
company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues of GST,
T.D.5;, T.C.5. and other material statutory dues applicable to it.. There has been no outstanding as
at 31% March, 2023 of undisputed liabilities outstanding for more than six months.

b) According to information and explanations given to us and so far as appears from our examination
of books of account, there were no statutory dues outstanding as at 31" March, 2023 which have
not been deposited on account of any dispute except the following disputed dues,

sr. Name of the Nature of Dues Amount Period to Forum where
No. Act (Rs.) Which dispute is pending
Amount
Relates
1. | Income Tax Income Tax 17,86,880/- A, Commissioner of
Act, 1961 Demand Raised 2013-14 lncome Tax,
on Assessment Appeals [NFAC]
Proceedings
Under Section
147
2. | Income Tax Income Tax 15,06,240/- ALY, Commissioner of
Act, 1961 Demand Raised 014-15 Income Tax,
oh Assessment Appeals [NFAC]
Proceedings
Under Section
147

According to the information and explanations given to us and so far as appears from our examination of
books of account and other records as applicable and produced before us by the Company, there were no
transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were surrendered or disclosed as Income in the
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) during the year,




i%.  Inrespect of Loans & Other Borrowings:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e}

The company has not availed any loans from banks or financial institutions and hence clause 3{ix){a)
of the Order relating to defaulted In repayment of loans or in the payment of Interest thereon is
not applicable ta the company,

The company has not availed any loans from banks or financial institutions and hence clause 3{ix)(b)
of the Order relating to the company being declared willful defaulter by any bank or financlal
institution is not applicable to the company.

The company has not raised any new term loan during the year and hence reparting as per clause
3(ix}(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the Information and explanations given-to us, and the audit procedures performed by
us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the company for the year, we are
of the opinion that funds raised on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the
year for long-term purposes by the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the company, we report that the eompany has not taken any funds during
the year from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,
associgtes or joint ventures, if any ‘and hence reporting under clause 2{ix){e) of the Order is not
applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and audit procedures performed by us,
we report that the company has not raised any loan during the year on the pledge of securities held
In s subsidiaries, Joint ventures or assoclate companies, If any and hence repeorting under clause
3{x)(f) of the Order iz not applicable.

x.  Inrespect of moneys raised by Issue of securities:

a)

b)

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause
3{x){a) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
recards of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures {fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the
year and hence reporting under clause 3{x}{b) of the Order is not applicable:

¥l.  Inrespect of Frauds and Whistle Blower Complaints:

a)

b)

c)

According to the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our knowledge, no
material fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported to us by the
management during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT- 4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

According to the Information and explanations glven to us, the Company has not recelved any
whistle-blower complaints from any party during the year.

wil.  Asthe company is not the Nidhl Company, clause (xli) of paragraph 2 of The Companies {Auditor's Report)
COrder, 2020 |s not applicable to It.
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il

®iv.

AW

v,

il

vl

Kix,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is in compliance with the
provisions of sections 177 and 188 of the Campanies Act, 2013, where applicable, for related party
transactions and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed inthe Notes to the Financial
Statements in accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards.

In respect of Internal Audit:

d} In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size
and the nature of its businass,

e} We have held discussions with the internal auditor of the Company for the year under audit and
considered their opinion in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedurs,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transaction with directors or persons connected with them and hence clause [xv) of paragraph 3 of The
Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable to it during the year.

In respect of Registration Under Section 45-|A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934/CIC:

a) As the company is not reguired to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 (2 of 1934), clause (xvi)(a) of paragraph 3 of The Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
2020 |s not applicable to it

b} According to the infaormation and explanations given to us, the Company has not conducted any
Nan-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities during the year and clause (xvi){b} of paragraph
3 of The Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 s not applicable to it

c} Asthe company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India, clause (xvi)(c) of paragraph 3 of The Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
2020 is not applicable to it.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has no Core Investment
Company (CIC) as part of its group, clause {xvil{c) of paragraph 3 of The Companies (Auditor's
Repart) Order, 2020 is not applicable to it.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and also in the
immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year and hence
reporting under clause (xwiii) of paragraph 2 of The Companies [Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financlal ratios, ageing
and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, financial position of
the company as at the year end, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge
of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on-our examination of the evidence supporting
the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.
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¥x.  As the company does not fall in any of the criteria specified under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
in the financial year covered by audit, reporting as per clauses. [xx){a) & (b) of paragraph 3 of The
Companies (Auditar's Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable to it.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
SN SHAH & ASSOCIATES,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,

FIRM REG. NO. 109782W

FIROJ G. BODLA
PLACE: AHMEDABAD PARTNER
DATED: 26™ MAY, 2023 M. No. 126770

UDIN: 23126770BGWHAE7765




ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

[REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 2{f) UNDER "REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS SECTION OF OUR REPORT
OF EVEN DATE)
FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2023

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
{“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED (“the
Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements
of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Board of Directors of the company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering
the essential components of Internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of

reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an-opinion on the company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveniess. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that & material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion on the Company's Internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting Is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting: and the preparation of financial staternents for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting ptinciples. A company's Internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the company; (2) proyide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as niecessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and {3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a

material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may oceur and not be detected. Alsg, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadeguate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with

the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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In our opinion and to the best of our infarmation and according to the information and explanations glven to
us, the company has, In all material respects, an agdequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were commensurate with the nature of
the business of the company and operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the Intemial control
over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
SNSHAH & ASSOCIATES,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,

FIRM REG. NO. 109782W

FIRQJ G, BODLA
PLACE: AHMEDABAD PARTNER
DATED: 26™ MAY, 2023 M. No. 126770

UDIN: 23126770BGWHAE7765
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Name of Assessee :DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED

Address: 3, RAJESH APPARTMENT, BEHIND NAYV GUJARAT COLLEGE, ASHRAM ROAD, AHMEDABAD-3IB0014

Assessment Year : 2023-24
Permenant A/ No. : AADCAB1970Q
Status  : Public Listed Company

Accounting Year : 2022-23

COMPUTATION OF INCOME

Less:

Business Income
Profit as per Profit & Loss Account

Add:- Items to be treated separately
Interest on TOS

Intarest on Income Tax

Depraciation as per books of accounts

Less:- Depreciation allowable as per IT Act
{as per Annexure Attached)

Profit on Sale of Invesments

Drvidend Incorme

TOTAL BUSINESS INCOME
NET TAXABLE INCOME
Less: Unabsorbed Business Loss Set off U/fs. 72

A, 2020-21

MNET TAXABLE INCOME AFTER SET OFF CARRIED FORWARD BUSINESS LOSSES
Tax @ 25%

Surchange

Add;-Health & Education Cess @4%

Shart: Term Capital Gain-5TT

Zet off Business Loss Ufs 71
Business Loss
Net Taxable Short Term Capital Loss

Tax On Short Term Capital Loss 15:00%:
Add:-Health & Education Cess @4% 4.00%
Total Tax

Computation of Income ufs. 115J8

Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account Before Other Comprehensive Income
Add: Amount Credited to OCI that will not be re-classified to P & L

Add: Interest on Income Tax

NET PROFIT TAXABLE AS PER SECTION 11518
Tax payable as per Section 1151B.
Tax @ 15%

Tax payable {A} or {B) whichever is higher
Surcharge

Add:-Heaith & Education Cess di4%
Gross Tax Payable

Less: MAT Credit Availed

Az per the Provisions of IT Act, 1961 (Other than Sec. 1151B)
As per the Provisions Sec. 11518 of IT Act, 1961
Credit Available UW/s. 1151B(5) FOR AY. 2023-29

Less;- TRS TCS

TDS Receivable

JINDAL WORLWIDE LIMITED
AMOL MINECHEM LIMITED

KABRA JEWELS PVWT LTD

AARTECH SOLOMNICS LIMITED
MAHESHWARI LOGISTICS LIMITED
KANDT STEEL CORPORATION

TCS Receivable
KRATISHA IMPEX
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7,400
25
250,256
21,000
50,000
37,120

43,420

4,453
3481
{3,491)
(]
962
262
[EMATELY -
4.00% -
3,491
3,491
524
21
545
4,453
4,453
4,453
15.00% BER
668
0.00% -
4,00% 27
695
E45
G35
150
409,221
(409,221)




Notes

Less:- Advance Tax pald
On-15/06/2032
On 15/09/2022
On 15/82/2022
On 15/03/2023

het Tax payabie (408,526)
Add:- Interest payable u/s. 234C
upto 15/06/2022 =61;275 -1,5348
upto 15/09/2022 ~1R3,837 5,515
wpta 15/12,/2022 -306,395 5192
upto 15/03/2023 ~408, 56 -4, 085
=20,631
Add:- Intersst nayabie ufs. 23dB -B, 171
Tutal Tax Payabie | Refund Do) [437,327)
Less:- Self Assessment Tax Paid
MET AMOUNT PAYABLE/[{REFUNDAELE) {437,327)
DETAILS OF CARRIED FORWARD LOSSES
ASSESSMENT YEAR UNABSORBED SET OFF TOTAL
DURING
BUS, LOSSES THE YEAR
2018-19 = = -
201920 = = =
2020-21 5,161,201 {962y 5,160,239
TOTAL 5,161,201 (962) 5,160,239
MAT CREDIT CARRIED FORWARD
ASSESSMENT YEAR MAT CREDIT MAT CREDIT SET OFF MNET CREDIT
OPENING AVAILABLE ] DURING AVAILABLE
BALANCE THE YEAR
201815 345,584 345,584
2021-22 684,166 684,166
2022-23 316,375 316,375
2023-24 - 150 150
TOTAL 1,346,125 150 = 1,346,275
Details of Exempt Income

Dividend

]
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DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

[AMOUNT IN INE THOUSANDS]
AT AT ATAT
PARTICULARS I ﬂﬂ'ﬂﬁﬁa - - ‘m B
AMOUNT AMOUNT _AMOUNT _AMDUNT
A ASSETS:
1 FINAMCIAL ASSETS
il Investmants 2 319,5590.28 T6T A34.08
() Loans & Adwances 3 1513160 16, 787.49
{6l) Other Financlal Assets 4 Loo 1.00
334,822 88 284,222 57
TOTAL oo oi 1] 334,822.88 2B4,222.57
LR CURRENT ASSETS
| INVENTORIES 5
2 FINAMCIAL ASSETS
i} Trade Recawables 6 1884042 4,092.18
(|H) Cash & Cash Equivalents 7 142 28 110
(i) Loans & Advances H 30,49%.90 149.000.00
(i) Other Financlal Assers q 759,39 J20.69
49,481.589 33,901,857
3 CURREMT TAX ASSETS [NET] jie] 7870
L] OTHER CURRENT ASSETS i1 1,496.15 1.377.51
TOTAL .o oo [N] 50,978.14 3544218
TOTAL ASSETS .. —.c.es 3E5,801.02 319,670.75
B. EQUITY AND LLABILITIES:
L ECUUITY
1 Equity Share Capital i2 7315500 7315500
2 Othar Equity 27392824 214,139.00
TOTAL ws s e 1] 346,083.24 Z87,234.00
L. CURRENT LIABILITIES
1 FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES
i} Borrewings i3 22500000 30,350.00
{ii) Trade Payables 14 15,885.77 2,005.68
38,385.77 3235568
2 OTHER CURRENT LEABILITIES 15 AB.55 2107
3 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES [NET] 16 28546 -
TOTAL . e -] 30,717.78 3237675
TOTAL EQLUTY AND LIABILITIES .. ... ... 3RS 201.02 31967075
C SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1
o CONTINGENT LLABILITIES 24
E MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMETNS 157028

The accompanying notes 1 to 28 are an integral part of the Financhal Statements.
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED

FOR, 5N, SHAHR ASSOCIATES,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,
FRN: 109782W

CA FIRDL.G. BODLA
PARTMER
ML NO. - 126770

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE: Z6TH MAY, 2023

KRISHNA AWTAR KARRA

NAVEEN MAHESHWARI

VLIAYEHAI MEHTA

DHWAMI LALITBHAI NAGAR

DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED
MANAGING DIRECTOR
Din: OE50817

DIRECTOR
DiM; 05239915

CHIEF FINAMCIAL OFFICER

COMPANY SECRETARY
PMEM,. MO, AT1158
PFLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE: Z6TH MAY, 2023
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DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

[AMOUNT IM INR THOUSANDS EXCEPT EPS]
NOTE FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED.
PARTICULARS NO. 31-Mar-23 stms;:z
- : AMOUNT AMOLINT ANOUNT AMOUNT

I INCOME:
Revenue From Operations i? 37,118.63 14,803.28
Other income 18 6,770.18 387232

TOTAL INCOME .. ... .. 43,888,581 18,675.60

Il.  EXPEMSES
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 14 36, 795,52 12 886,08
Changes in Inventories of Stack-in-Trade 20 = 1,105.65
Employee Benefit Expense 21 1,484.00 1,500.00
Finance Costs 22 2.02 74,52
Other Expenses 23 1,154.19 1.081.81
TOTAL EXPENSES .. ... ... 39,435.72 16,647.56

.  PROFIT BEFORE TAM[I-N] 4,453.00 2,028.04
IV, TAX EXPENSES

Current Tax {594,686} {316.38}

Less: MAT Credit 150,03 316.38

544.55 =
PROFIT|LOSS) AFTER TAX FOR THE YEAR [IlN- I !
V. n 3,908.44 2,028.04

OTHER COMPREHEMSIVE INCGME (OCI)

&) (I} Items that will not be reclassified to

Profit or Loss:

- Rermeasurements of the defined benefit

plans

- Equity instruments through other

comprehensive income TIIT0T7 121,823.20

(i} Income tax relating to items that will not
be reclassified to profit or loss [22,643.47) [55,853.63)

(B} {ij Items that will be reclassified to ST 1R63.57

Profit or Loss;

- Effactive portion of Gains/[Losses) on

designated portion of hedging Instruments

in a cash flow hedge z 3

(it} Income tax relating to items that will be
rectassified to profit or loss

TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Wil (NET OF TAX]) [A+B8] 55,130.30 166,069.57

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME [NET OF
Vi, TAX] [v+vi] 59,038.74 168,097.61

I¥. EARNING PER EQUITY SHARE: (FACE VALUE OF RS, 10 EACH)

Basic 807 3208
Dilisted B.07 1298
The accompanying notes 1 to 28 are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
IM TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
DISHA RESQURCES LIMITED
EOR, 5.M. SHAH& ASSOCIATES, KRISHNA AWTAR KABRA MANAGING DIRECTOR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS, DIN: 00650817
FRN- 302w MNAVEEN MAHESHWARI DIRECTOR
DIN; 05239915
CA FIRC) G. BODLA
T VIIAYEHAI MEHTA CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
M. NO. : 126770 DHWANI LALITEHAI NAGAR  COMPANY SECRETARY
MEN. NO. AT1158
PLACE: AHMEDABAD PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE: 26TH MAY, 2023 DATE: 26TH MAY, 2023

56



DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL AND OTHER EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

L Balance As At 1st April, 2022 73,155.00 92650 14,354.64 15885786 214.,139.00
il. ADDITIONS
Profit Far The Year 3,908 44 3,908 44
‘Other Comprehensane Income For The Year 55,130,30 55,130.30
Other Comprehensive income Reversed - [249.45) 249,49}
1. Total Comprehensive Income For The Year
[+1] 73,155.00 936 50 1%,263.08  253,738.66 272,028.75
. DEDULCTIONS

Changes inAccouting Policies & Prior Period Errars - - =

Deduction/Adjusments to Total Comprehensive Income For
the Year - - - - -

¥W.  Balance As At 31st March, 2023 [11-1v] 73,155.00 926,50 18.263.08 253, 735,66 272,028.24

DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

L Balance As At 1st April, 2021 73,155.00 92650 12,326.60 3278828 d5,041.38
. ADDITIONS
Profit For The Year 202804 2.028.04
Other Comprehensive income For The Year 166,069, 57 166,069.57
il Total Comprehensive Income For The Year 73,155.00 926,50 14,354.64 198,857.86 214,139.00
(1]

.  DEDUCTIONS
Changes in Accouting Policies & Prior Period Errors - - - -

Deduction/Adjusments to Total Comprehensive Income For

the Year - - - - -
\. Balomes As AR 31st Mareh, 2022 [11-IV] 73,155.00 926.50 14,354.64 198,857.86 214,139.00
The accompanying notes 1 to 28 are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
I TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
DiSHA RESOURCES LIMITED
FOR, 5.N. SHAH& ASSOCIATES, KRISHNA AWTAR KABRA  MANAGING DIRECTOR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS, DIN: 00650E17
FRN: 1097E2W
NAVEEN MAHESHWARI DIRECTOR
DIN: 05235915
CAFIRQI G. BODLA
PARTNER VUAYBHAI MEHTA CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
M. NG, 126770
DHWANI LALITBHAI NAGAF COMPANY SECRETARY
MEM. NO. ATL158
PLACE: AHMEDABAD PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE: 26TH MAY, 2023 DATE: 26TH MAY, 2023
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED [AMOUMNT IN MR THOUSANDS]
L FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
LiEAts AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT  AMOUNT

A, PROFIT BEFORE TAX 4,453.09 1,028.04

ADJUSTMENTS FOR:

Interest Income 12,494.56) {3,260.75)

Profit on Sale of Shares {3,491.38)

Dividend Income |7B4.25) 1596.25)

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES {2,217.09) {1,828.96)

ADJUSTMENTS FOR CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL:

et aries - 1,105.15
Trade Receivables (13,948 24} 23,173.30
Mom-Current Lodns & Advances 1,655.89 15,146.11
Current Loans & Advances {1.498.90} (29,000.00)
Other Current Assets 31.38 {500.35)
Trade Payables 14,880.09 (21,906.87)
Other Current Liabilities 25.43 [G1.31)
1,144.70 18,043.97)
CASH GEMERATED FROM OPERATIOMNS (1,172.39) (9,872.593)
Income Tax Pald |Net) 14059.232) 1792.39)
MET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (1,581.61) (10,665.22)
B. CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Inwestments in Equity Instruments |B.438.47) -
Proceeds from Sale of Equity Instruments 14,554.46 (23,604.57)
Interest Received 1,404 56 3,260.75
Dividend Recelved TB4.25 58625
MET CASH USED IM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 9,3594.79 {19,747.57)
—rrreer s e
C CASHFLOW FROM FINAMNCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds/ | Reoayment) Of Current Bomrowings {7.850.00) 30,350.00
MNET CASH FROM/{USED) FINANCING ACTIVITIES !T,ssu,mt 30,350.00
MET INCREASE/(DECREASE] IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS [A+B+C] |36.82} [B2.73)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT THE BEGINMING OF THE YEAR 179,10 241,89
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 1432.28 175,10
[REFER TO NOTE NO. 1{m}|
Cash and Cash Equivalents Comprise Of:
I Balances with Banks
A In Current Accounts B5.20 92.10
Il Cash On Hand 1r.08 87.00
TOTAL i i s 142.28 17910
I — —
Motes:

1 The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "indirect Method” as set out in Ind A% - T “Staternents of Cash Flow "
2 Direct Taxes Paid are treated as arising from Operating Activities without their bifurcation into Investing and Financing Activities.

The accompanying notes 1 to 28.are an integral part of the Financial Statements.

IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED FOR AND OM BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Di5HA RESOURCES LIMITED
FOR, 5.M. SHAHE& ASSOCIATES,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS, KRISHMNA AWTAR KABRA ::ﬂ;f;;:;f;ﬂmﬂﬂ.
FRN: 109782wW )
MNAVEEN MAHESHWARI DIRECTOR

CA FIRQ) G, BODLA DIN: 05235915

PARTNER
M. MO. : 126770 VIAYBHAI MEHTA CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PLACE: AHMEDABAD DHWANI LALITEHAI NAGAR  COMPANY SECRETARY
DATE: 26TH MAY, 2023 MEM. NO. AT1158
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NOTE MO, 2
NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS: INVESTMENTS

A QUOTED:

INVESTRAENTS IN EQUITY SHARES _ _
= Maheshwari Logistics timited 10 1,000,000 B2,425. 7 92,616.40

| Prensows Year Muenber of Shares Held: 5,00,000]
{4t Fair Value Through Other Compeehensive Income Net of Incame Tax Provisions]

 Other Companies 1,218,899 236,269 46 174,817 58
(A1 Fair Virhae Theough Other Comprehansive neame-Natl of Incame Tax Provisions]

TOTAL - s e 319,650.28 267,434.08

NOTENO. 3 _
NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS: LOANS & ADVANCES

Unsecured but Condidered Good
I.  Loans and Advances to Related Parties
Rabra lewels Private Limited 15,131.60 16, 7ET. AT
TOTAL s wiies v 15,131,560 16,787.49
MNOTE NO. 4

HER NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

Unseciired but Considered Good
I SECURITY DEPOSITS

Ratrakar Security Privats Lirited 100 1.00
(21T —— 1.00 1.00
NOTENO. 5

INVENTORIES

I “mantories takan as Physically Verified, Valued and Certified by the management of the company
1 Stock of Trading Goods - -

(=1 —— ; e

NOTE NO. 6
CI.IHEHT FI DE RECEIVABLES

1 Unsecurad But Considered Good

«Dartstanding for a period Exceading Sik Manths’ 1,082.18 -

(Fram the date Trom which they bacams doee lor payment) B

-Others 16,5418, 24 4,052 18

1E,040.82 4.092.18

: D by Companies in which Directors are Directar/Interestad - .
- Due by Others 18.040.42 4,092.18

TOTAL e wiies wir 18,040.482 4,092.18
NOTENQ. 7

CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS: CASH & BANK BALANCES

I Balanca with Banks

in Current Accounls 65.20 2110
W Cashon Hand TT06 E7.00
TOTAL S, 14228 179.10




MOTE NO. 8
CURRENT FINAMNCIAL ASSETS: LOANS & ADVANCES

SR, N ASAT ASAT
NO. PARTICULARS 31-Mar-23 _31-Mar-22
I, Unsecured But Considered Good
Other Loans & Advances-From Corporates 30,499.90 29 000,00
TOTAL .ois i amia 30,499.90 15,000.00
MOTE NO. 9
OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
SR, e As AT ASAT
NO. PARTICULARS 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
I Balance With Government Authorities
- Income Taxes
Incame Tax Paid For ALY, 13-14 & 14-15 {Pending CIT Appoal) 468,97
Income Tax Refund Receivable ALY, 2022-23 TETO
TDS Receivable F.¥. 2019-20 242.20 24220
TDS Recewabie .Y, 2018-19 9.52 9,52
79938 251,72
I, Sundry Debit Balances and Recoverables-Unsecured but Considered Good
- From Farties in which Directars interested - 468,97
TOTAL .iiie coves spran F99.39 720.69
NOTE NO. 10
CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS: CURRENT TAX ASSETS
SH. AS AT AS AT
Mo, PARTICULARS 31-Miar-23 “31-Mar-22
I CURRENT TAX ASSETS
TDS Recemwvable ALY, 2022-23 391.18
TCS Recelvable ALY, 2022-23 3.90
Less: Provision for Current Tax [316.38)
TOTAL o e s - T8.70
MOTE NO., 11
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
SR. - -  ASAT ASAT
NO. PARTICULARS _31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22.
I MAT Credit Entitlement 1,426.15 1,346,142
L. G5T Credit Receivable
CGST Credit Receivable 15.69
5GAT Credit Receivable 15.649
31.38
TOTAL coove cveer e 1,496.15 1,377.51
MOTE NO., 13
CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES: SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
SR. o AT - ASAT
NO. PARTICULARS _31.Mar-23 31-Mar-22
. UNSECURED
Inter Corporate Laans 22,500.00 30, 350,00
22,500.00 38,350.00
TOTAL ..oit vaeae . 22,500.00 30,350.00
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MNOTE NO. 14
CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES: TRADE PAYABLES

I Sundry Creditors for Goods.
~Micra, Small & Madium Enterprises = =
-Others ' 16,778.99 1,967.26
16,778.99 1.967.26
] Sundry Creditors for Other Expenses
-Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises. - -
-Others 106,78 38.43
106.78 3g.a3
TOTAL .o veree or " 16,885.77 2,005.68

NOTE: DUES TO MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES
The Company has dues outstanding as at the reporting date to certain suppliers registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 [‘MSMED Act’). The disclosures pursuant to the said MSMED Act, 2006 are as follows:

The principal amaunt remaining unpaid to any supplier at the
end of the year.
I Ioterest due as claimed remaining unpaid to any supplier at - -
the aend af the year.
. The amaunt of inferest-pald by the company In terms of - -
section 16 of the MSMED Act, 2006, alang with the amount of
the payment made 1o the suppliers beyvond the appolnted day
durbng the year. .
¥ The amount of interest due and payable for the period of - -
delay in making paymont [which have been paid but beyond
thin appointed day during the year) but withoot adding the
interest specified under the MSMED Act, 2006,

V. The amount uf interest scorued and remaining unpaid at the - -
end of sccounting year.
W The amount of further interest remaining. due and payable - -

even in the succeeding years, until such date when the
interest-dues above are actually paid to the small entergrises,
for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure
under section 23 af the MSMED Act, 2006,

TETAL woore e e e =-

| Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally setthed within the normal eredit period,
Il Disclosure of payable to vendors as defined under the “Micra, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 20057 is based on the
information availablo with the Company regarding the status af registration of such vendors.under the said Act, as por the infimation

NOTE NO. 15
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

I Other Payables-Statutory Liabilities

GST Payable 30,57 -
T.D.5./T.C.5 Payable 15,98 21.07
46,55 21.07
TOFAL. .5 oo o o 45,55 21,07
NOTE NQ. 16

CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES [N

| k
Current Income Tax Liabilities
Tax using the Campany's Domestle Tax Rate

[Current Year: 15.60%-0n Account of Taxes Being Paid Under Section 11516]
[Presvious Year: 15 60%-0n Account of Taxes Belng Pald Under Saction 11508]

Prowision for Current Year H94.68 -
Lesg: TDS Receivable &Y. 2023-24 {365.80) -
Less: TCS Recelvable ALY, 2023-24 [43.43) -
TTAL voase asins vivas IB5.46 -
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NOTE NO. 17

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

A SALE OF PRODUCTS-TRADING

I Cloth Sales
Gross Sales - 4500.79
Less: G5T on Sales - (214.32)
Met Sales = 4,286 46

il Metal Based [termn Sales.

Gross Sales
‘Sales 43, 799,94 10,081,100
Add: Freight Charges on Sales z 136.42
Mdd: Loading Charges on Sales - 10.4%
A3,799,99 10,237.02
Less: GET on Sales [6,681,15) (1.561.58)
Met Sates 37,118,863 B.6T5.44
Il Share Sakes: = 1847138
37,118,863 14,803,258
TOFRAL cicer rives ems 37,118.63 14,803,728
NOTE NO. 18

OTHER INCOME

. OTHER INCOME

I Interest incarre 2,494 56 1,7260.75

i, Dividend Income On Invedtments 78425 58625

iitl.  Other Miscellaneous income - 380

lv. “Shart Term Capital Gain on Sale of Shares-5TT 349138 -

W, Sundry Balances Written OF - 11,43
AL onrsa T 677018 T

NOTE NO. 19

PURCHASE STOCK IN TRADE

Purchase of Cloth
Il Purchase of Metal Based 1tams

Purchases 35,795.52 B519.53

Add: Frelght Charges on Purchases - 136.42

Add: Loading Changes on Purchases = 10.4%

36,795 52 £,675.44

TOTAL .. v 36,795.52 12,886.08

NOTE NQ. 20

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF TRADING GDODS

DPENING INVENTORIES
Etock-in-Trade-Shares = 105,15
LESS: Transeferred fo Investments = 5

LEss:
CLOSING INVENTORIES
- Stock-in-Trade-Shares = =

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES = h!.ﬂils




NOTEMO. 21

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
1 5ala ses
2 Directors-Remuneration Q50,00 BE0.00
TOTAL Lot v wined =ﬂ ﬂ.ﬂﬂ
NOTE NOD. 22

FINAMNCE COST

1 Bank B Other Financial Charges

2 Interest on TDS: - .15
3 Intereset on Income Tax - Fa el
TOTAL e s e 2.02 74.52
- L —— ———
MOTE NO. 23

I DIRECT EXPENSES
1 Share Exprenses . 1.06
= 206
1. ADMIMISTRATIVE, SELLING AND OTHER EXPEMNSES
1 Postage & Telephone/Communications 14,22 -
2 Stationory & Printing: 19,00 1a.00
3 Legal & Professional Charges 521.75 592.80
4 Listing Fees Expenses 36001 354,00
S Ront, Rates & Taxos 797 108
& Auditor's Remunerathon
Statutory AuditFees 41.30 35,40
7 Advertisenent Expenses L TE ] 30,11
B Share Expenses 38
9 Other Expenses 56,05 5237
(-1 T CR—— 1,154,19 1,081.81
NOTE NO. 24

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

I Estimated Amount of Contracts Bemaining to be Executed on
Capital Acccount and Mat Provided Far

fl. OQutstanding Guaranted Furnished  to  Banks/Financial - -
Inatitulions

i Cuistanding Guaraniee Fumnished In Respect of Credit - -
Fatilitkas to Others

W Lighdlities in Respect of 8ills Discounted with Banks = o
V.  Claims Against the Company Nat Acknowledged As Bebts

Wi Income Tax Liability on Account af Addition Made in Crder 1,786.88 1,786,858
Passed Under Section 147 of the Income Tak Act, T961 for AY. )
20:23-14 for deduction claimed Us. 35{1)(i) of the income Tax
Act, 1961 for which an Appeal s pending before the Hon'ble
Commission of Income Tax, Appeal-NFAC [As per Demand
Motice Ufs 156]

Wik ncome Tax Liability Gn Account of Additicn Made in Order 150624 1,506.28
Passed Under Section 147 of the income Tax Act, T9EY Tos ALY,
2014-15 for deduction claimed Ufs. 3501}1) of the Income Tax
Act, 1961 for which an-Appeal is pending befare the Hon'ble
Cormission ol Income Tax, Appeal-MFAC [As pér Demand
Notice Lfs. 156]

TOTAL wiorr v binra ) ‘3,293,12 3,293.12




DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED

MOTE NO. 12
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL [AMOUNT IN INR THOUSANDS]
E : ASAT
NO, PARTICULARS 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
'Hﬂ. OF AMOUNT NO. OF AMOUNT
I EQUITY SHARES
AUTHORISED
Equity Shares of * 10/= Each At Par 2,000,000 80,000,008 2,000,000 B0,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up Capital
Equity Shares of * 10/= Each At Par Fully Paid Up 7,315,500 73,155.00 7,315,500 73,155.00
TOTAL cis vomis v 7,315,500 73,155.00 7,315,500 73,155.00
Il Reconciliation of Number Shares Outstanding
SR, NO. OF AMOUNT NO. OF AMOUNT
NO. PARTICULARS SHARES RS, SHARES RS,
Outstanding &s At The Beginning Of The Year 7,315,500 73,155.04 7,315,500 73,155.00
Add: Issue of Shares During The Year - = -
Dutstanding As At The End Of The Year 7,315,500 73,155.00 7,315,500 73,155.00

Rights, Preferences and Restrictions Attached to Shares:

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 each. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held.

IV Details of Shareholder Holding 5% or More Shares in the Company
Name of the Shareholder As At 31st March, 2023 As At 31st March, 2022
No. of Shares % of Total Holding _ No. of Shares % of Total Holding.
1 SATYNARAYAM JAGANNATH KABRA BEL, 000 12.10%: BEL,000 12.10%
¥V  Details of Shareholding by Promoters and Promoter Group in the Company
SR. . _ CLASS OF As At 31st March, 2023 % Change During
ND. 'NAME OF THE PROMOTER/PROMOTER GROUP SHARES No. of Shares %ofTotal | the Financial Year
Shares 2022-23
1 KABRA COMMERCIAL LIMITED Equity Shares 200,000 2.73%
2 MAYA TEXTURISERS PRIVATE LIMITED Equity Shares 300,000 4.10%
3 SATYNARAYAN JAGANNATH KABRA Equity Shares 885,000 12.10%
4 MAYADEVI KRISHNAVTAR EABRA Equity Shares 328,000 4.48%
5 SARQIDEVI SATYNARAYAN KABRA Equity Shares 328,000 4.48%
6 KRISHNAVATAR JAGANNATH KABRA Equity Shares 228,000 3.12%
7 KRISHNAVATAR JAGANNATH KABRA HUF Equity Shares 200,000 2.73%
& SHYAMSUMNDER BADRINARAYAN KABRA Equity Shares 200,000 2.73%
9 BADRINARAYAN BANEATLAL KABRA [HUF) Equity Shares 100,000 L3
10 BANKATLAL BADRINARAYAN KABRA (HUF) Equity Shares 100,000 1375
i1 BADRINARAYAMN SHRIKISHAN KABRA (HUF) Equity Shares 104,000 1.37%
12 RAMAWTAR KABRA Equity Shares B0,000 1.09%
13 JAGANMNATH RAMPAL KABRA HUF Equity Shares 320,000 4.37%
14 SATYMARAYAN JAGANMATH KABRA HUF Equity Shares 149 800 2.05%
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SR. CLASS As At 315t March, 2022 % Change During
NO. NAME OF THE PROI SHARES No.of Shares | %ofTotal | the Financial Year
1 KABRA COMMERCIAL LIMITED Eguity Shares 200,000 2.73%
2 MAYA TEXTURISERS PRIVATE LINITED Equity Shares 300,000 4.10%
FEATYNARAYAN JAGANNATH KABRA Equity Shares BE5.000 12.10%
4 MAYADEVI KRISHNAVTAR KAERA Eqquity Shares 328,000 4.48%
5 SAROIDEVI SATYMARAYAN KABRA Equity Shares 328,000 4.48%
B KRISHNAVATAR JAGANNATH KABRA Equity Shares 228,000 3.12%
T ERISHNAVATAR JAGANNATH KABRA HUF Equity Shares 200,000 2.73%
& SHYAMSUNDER BADRINARAYAN KABRA Eguity Shares 200,000 2.73%
9 BADRINARAYAN BANKATLAL KABRA (HUF) Equity Shares 100,000 Lavh
10 BANKATLAL BADRINARAYAN KABRA (HUF) Equity Shares 100,000 1Atk
11 BADRINARAYAN SHRIKISHAMN KABRA (HLF) Equity Shares 100,000 1.37%
12 RAMAWTAR KABRA Equity Shares BO,O0D 1.09%
13 IAGANMATH RAMPAL KABRA HUF Equity Shares 330,000 4.37%
14 SATYNARAYAN JAGANNATH KABRA HUF Equity Shares 145,800 2.05%
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NOTE 6[A]: AGEING FOR TRADE RECEIVABLES QUTSTANDING
AS AT MARCH 31, 2023:

LESS:

Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered Good

Undisputed Trade Recefvables- Considered Doubtful
Disputed Trade Recejvables-Considered Good
Disputed Trade Receivables-Considered Dowbtful
(=7 EE——

.ﬁﬂn:.uan'ce} For Bad thuuhﬂ_ul Debis

I Undisputed Trade Receivables: Considensd Good 16.948.74 1,092.18 - 18,040,472
I. Undisputed Trade Recetvables- Considersd Dowbtful -
. Disputsd Trade Receivables-Considered Good . = . .
I, Disputed Trade Recelvables-Consldered Doubtful - - . -
TOTAL i o s 16,345 74 108318 - 18,040,437
LESS: |AHowance For Bad & Doubtful Dabrs = = < "
NET TRADE RECEIVARLES 16,944.24 1,092.18 S 18,000.42
AS ATMARGH 31, 2022 [Ameunt R I Thousands)_

4,092.18

MET TRADE RECEIVABLES

4,092.18

# From the Date of bill accounted in the books of account.




MOTE 14[A]: AGEING FOR TRADE PAYABLES OUTSTANDING

AS AT MARCH 31, 2023: [Amount Rs. In Thousands]
Outstanding for following periods from due date of paymentil
SR. NO. PARTICULARS Less than 1-2 Years 2-3 Years | More than TOTAL
1 Year 3 Years
I Trade Payable for Goods:
-|{MSME-Others = =
- [MSME-Bisputed & = : . .
-|0ther than MaME-Others i6,778.99 - - - 16,778,959
-|Other than M3ME-Disputed - - - - -
i, Trade Payable for Expenses:
MSME-Others - =
MEME-Disputed g 3 £ - i
Other than MSME-Others 106.78 - - - 10678
Other than MSME-Disputed - - - - -
TOTAL ... ... ... 16,885.77 - - - 16,885.77
AS AT MARCH 31, 2022:
Outstanding for following periods from due date of paymentit
SR. NO. PARTICULARS ‘Lessthan |  1-2 Years 2-3Years | Morethan | TOTAL
1 Year 3 Years
I Trade Payable for Goods;
= | MSME-Cithers -
-|MSME-Disputed - - - - -
-|Other than MSME-Othars 967.26 1,000.00 - - 1,967.26
«|Qther than MaRME-Disputed - -
Il Trade Payable for Expenses:
MSMWE-Others . =
MSME-Disputed - - - - -
Other than MSME-Others 38.43 - - - 3843
Other than MSME-Disputed . - - -
TOTAL ... .. . 1,005.68 1,000.00 - - 2,005.68

# From the Date of bill accounted in the books of account,
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MNOTE NO. 25

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS-FAIR VALLES AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The garrying walue and falr value af finandal instruments by categaries are as follows:

FINANCIAL ASSETS:

A NON-CURRENT FINAMCIAL ASSETS:

+|Guotnd Equity Shares
Il Leyan & Acrdances
il [Secumity Drposits
|&. CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS:
I|Trade Recendahles

| Cash B Cash Equivalants

Il |Larar B Advances.
W | Balances with Gavesnment Authorities

W{Sundey Debit Balantes

TOTAL — v i

||Ipvestments in Equity aad Other instruments

5_19,@1& 11850020 MoEo0.R asg,'ﬁgn.is
1543060 15,131,60

- 100 1,00 -

- 1AM A 18.040.4F 2

= 147 28 112,28 = =

- 30,439 90 (30,453,90 4 -

e 79339 799,39 + B
319,690,28 B4,614.59 3E4,304.86 |  319,600.28 319,600.28

NON-CURBENT FINANCIAL ASSETS:
1{imvestments in Equity and Gther instruments
- |Furted Equity Shares: J267.430.08 - 167408 26743908 26743408
Il |Loar B Afvances - 16,787.49 16,767.49 - -
iil | Secussty Depesits . 1400 100 - -
| CURRENT FINANCIAL Asm'sa
|[Trade Receivahles - 4,001 18 4,000 18 -
i |Cash & Eash Equivalerits’ - 17810 1HAL -
i |Loan & Advances . L R,000.00 29,000.00 . ]
I | Balancies with Gavesnment duthorities = LT IBLT2 = B
W [Sundry Debit Balances - 45847 AER Y = =
TOTAL — v es 267,434,008 50,7806 338,214.58 |  267,434.08 267,434.08

FINANCIAL LAABILITIES:

. MON-CLIRRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES:

|| BORROWINGS
<[Imterconporate Depasits:

| 8 CURRENT FINAMCIAL LIAHIITIES:
I Irteroorporate Deposits

11| Tradle Payables-Goods and Expanses

W Statutony Liabilitigs -

TOTAL v e

- 1230000 22,500.00
- 1688577 16,885.77
- 6,55 46355
- 39,432.32 39,432.32 - .




NON-CLIRRENT FINANCIAL LABILITIES:

1 BORROWINGS
-|tercmrgorats Teposits

CLFRRENT FINANCEAL LEARILITIES:
||ntere trpsate eposits
11|Tradia Payahles Goads and Experses

ystatutary Liabdiees:

TOTAL v vn

= 30,350,00 30,350.00
z 2.005.68 568
£ 2107 0T
- 32,375,785 33,376.75 |




NOTE NO. 26
FINANCIAL INSTRUMEMTS-FAIR VALUES AND RISK MANAGEMENT
LIQUIDITY RISK

A NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES:
I|BORROWINGS
-|Intercorporate Loans.

|e. CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES:

I|intercarporate Deposits
II| Trade Payables-Goods and Expenses
lll|statutory Lizbilities

= rDTAL e e

22,500.00 22,500.00 -

16,885.77 15,885.77 1,000.00
46.55 45.55 -

39,432.32 38,432.32 1,000.00

A. NOMN-CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES:
|[BORROWINGS
-|Intarcarporate Loans

IB. CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES:
I|{intercorporate Deposits

Trade Payables-Goods and Expenses

IIh|5tatutary Liabilities

- |TOTAL.. ...

30,350.00 30,350.00 =
2,005.68 2,005 .68 2
21.07 21.07 -
32,376.75 32,376.75 .
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NOTE NO. 27
FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS-FAIR VALUES AND RISK MANAGEMENT
CURRENCY EXPOSURE RISK (FOREIGN CURRENCY)

SR. AS AT
NO. PARTICULARS 31-Mar-23
Contractual Cash Flows (Amount in INR)
usp GBP OTHER TOTAL
A CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS:
[|Trade Receivables
[l|Cash B Cash Eguivalents - -
l|Other Current Financial Assets - -
TQTAL aaa wiE ERE 7t T
B. CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS:
I|Trade Payables-Goods and Expenses
TOTAL ... ... ... - -
SR. AS AT
NO. PARTICULARS 31-Mar-22
Contractual Cash Flows (Amount in INR)
usD GBP OTHER TOTAL
A. CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS:
[|Trade Receivables = -
lJCash & Cash Equivalents - -
I]Other Current Financial Assets
Trade Payables-Capital Goods - -
B. CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS:

Trade Payables-Goods and Expenses

Trade Payables-Capital Goods

F i




GROUPINGS OF BALANCE SHEET

Sr. As at As at
No. Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
A. SUNDRY DEBTORS
1 KANOI STEEL CORPORATION 16,948,243 -
2 DAULATRAM ENINEERING SERVICE PVT. LTD. 1,092,179 4,092,179
TOTAL ..... coeer wreee 18,040,422 4,092,179
B. BANK BALANCES
IN CURRENT ACCOUNTS
AXIS BANK LTD A/C 912020020254605 65,201 92,105
TOTAL ... veves wise 65,201 92,105
C. LOANS & ADVANCES
GRUSHIE ENERGY PVT. LTD. 9,999,899 25,000,000
AMAYSHYA TEXTILES PVT LTD 20,500,000 -
SUNRISE FINLEASE LTD - 4,000,000
TOTAL ..... ..c.v e 30,499,899 29,000,000
D. SUNDRY DEBIT BALA NCE,"ADUAN CES FOR EXPENSES
1 CHANDI MAHAL - 468,970
TﬂTﬁL AREEE AEARE REEEE =~ 463'9?“
E. UNSECURED LOANS-INTER CORPORATE-SHORT TERM
JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED - 25,000,000
KIVA FINCAP PYTLTD 22,500,000
SHUBHAM POLYSPIN LIMITED - 5,350,000
TOTAL ..... ..... ... 22,500,000 30,350,000
F. SUNDRY CREDITORS FOR PURCHASES
1 KANOI STEEL CORPORATION - 1,000,000
2 KRATISHA IMPEX 16,778,992 967,256
TOTAL e i it 16,778,992 1,967,256
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G.

SUNDRY CREDITORS FOR EXPENDITURE
1 AUDIT FEES PAYABLE
2 KALYAN| PUBLICATIONS PVTLTD
3 CD5L
4 N5DL
5 POCJA MALOO & COMPANY

STATUTORY LIABILITIES
1 CGST - @9%
2 5G5T - @9%
3 TCS PAYABLE
4 TDS PAYABLE

JLL 1 Y R —

41,300 35,400
30,408 .
3,159 3,026
28,910 .
3,000 -
106,777 38,426
15,284 d
15,284 .
15,980 21,070
46,548 21,070
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DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED (2022-23)

GROUPING OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03,/2023

SR. PARTICULARS For the year For the year
NO, Ended On Ended On
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
1 POSTAGE & TELEPHONE EXPENSES :
Courier Charges 14,219 -
TOTAL ..iivievan i 14,219 -
2 RENT, RATES & TAXES
Professional Tax 2,500 1,075
Rent Expenses 70,800 -
G5T Expenses 4,667 -
TOTAL .oov veren vnass 77,967 1,075
3 OTHER EXPENSES
Office Expenses 51,701 52,350
Kasar-Vatay . 14
Travelling Expenses 4,350 -
Round Off -1 5
151 - Y E— 56,050 52,369

74




DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED

Working for the Cash Flow

No.

Particulars

2022-23

2021-22

Amount
Rs.

Amount

Amount

Amaunt
Rs.

Met Profit before tax
Audld :

Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares
Distribution tax thereon

General Reserve

Prior Period Adjustrments

F.D. Interest wriiten off

Excess provslon written back
Deferred Tax

Interest to bank

Interest On Unsecured Loans
Interest On Vehicles Loans
Intrest to Others

Inventories:
Closing Inventory

Inventgries Transferred to Investments
Opening Inventory

Trade payabla

Clasing Balance

Less :Opening Balance
Current Liabilities:
Closing Current Liablities

Less :Dpening Current Liablities

Other Current Liahilities:

Closing Balance;

Opening Balsnes:

Lo B TR e T e R v T e R o

16,886
2,006

47

47

21

21

4,453

14,880

25

s o O e B e R T e

1,105

2,006
23,913

21

21

2,028

1,105

-21,907

-61
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Loans & Advances and Depasits-Non Current
Closing Baolance:

Loans & Advances and Deposits

Add: Income tax Provision to Kabra lewels

CGpening Bolance;
Loans & Advances and Deposits

Loans & Advances and Deposits-Current
Closing Baforce:

Loans & Advances and Deposits

Add/fLess: Business Expenses Written Off
Add: Incame tax Provision to Kabra Jewels
Other Loans & Advances

Opening Bolance::
Loans & Advances and Deposits

Total addition during the year

PPE

Intangible Assets

Investment Properties

Work-in process including Capital Advances Closing
Work-in process including Capital Advances Opening

Interest Received

As per Profit and Loss Afc.
Add : Opening Balance of Accrued Intarast
Less | Closing Balance of Accrued Interest

Interest Paid

As per Profit and Loss Afc.
Less: Closing Bal. Of Interest Payable
Add: Op. Bal. Of Interast Payable

Cash egivalents

Clasing
Cash Balance
Bank Balances

Opening =
Cash Balance
Bank Balances

15,133

15,133

ie, 788

16,738

30,500

30,500

29,000

29,000
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1,656

16,788

16,788

35,935

35,935

29,000

-18,146

-29,000




10 _Short/ Long Term Borrowings

11

12

Closing Balance Secured Loan

Cpening Balances

Tax Paid

Opening Balance of tax
TDS Receivable

Less : Clasing Balance
Self Assessment Tax Paid

Add: Income tax Provision to Kabra Jlewels

Less Provision for Income
Tax Paid fRefund

Income Tax Refund
AY.

Trade Receivables
Closing Bafarice:

Opening Brlance:

Other Current Assets

Closing Bofance;

Sundry Debit Balances

Income Tax Refund Receivable
G5T Credit

Excess TDS Paid

Advance for Expenses

Sundry Dehbit Balances
G5T-Credit

SALE OF SHARES
VAISHAL| PHARMA LIMITED
AARTECH SOLOMICS LIMITED

-18,040

4,092

500

s00

12,817,683
1,736,773

14,554,456

7

-13,948

31

335
397

4,082

27,265

469

a1

792

23,173




Computation of Weighted Number of Equity Shares

F.Y. 2022-23
Shares Issued End Period of holding Mo. of Share No. of was
Date Numbers Date From To Held Days

1-Apr-2022| 7315500 31-Mar-2023| 1-Apr-2022] 31-Mar-2023 365 7315500
7,315,500

Weighted No. Of Equity Shares For The Year 2022-23 7,315,500
ROUND OFF 7,315,500

EPS
Total Comprehensive Income 59,039
WAS 7,315,500
EPS 0.01
F.Y. 2021-22
Shares Issued End Period of holding No. of Share No. of WAS
Date Numbers Date From To Held Days

1-Apr-2021| 7315500| 31-Mar-2022 1-Apr-2021| 31-Mar-2022 365 7,315,500
7,315,500

Weighted No. Of Equity Shares For The Year 2020-21 7,315,500
ROUMND OFF 7,315,500

EPS

Total Comprehensive Income 168,098
WAS 7,315,500
EPS 0.02
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DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED
WORKING OF NET-WORTH AS AT 31/03/2023

SR. AMOUNT
NO. PARTICULARS RS.
1|PAID UP EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 73,155
2 |RESERVES & SURPLUS
SHARE FDHFEIT_URE RESERVE 927 _
RETAINED EARNINGS 18,263
NET-WORTH 92,345
Note: As per Section 2{57) of the Companies Act, 2013 “net worth” means the aggregate

value of the paid-up share capital and all reserves created out of the profits and
securities premium account and debit or credit balance of profit and loss account ,
after deducting the aggregate value of the accumulated losses, deferred
expenditure and miscellaneous expenditure not written off, as per the audited
balance sheet, but does not include reserves created out of revaluation of assets,
write-back of depreciation and amalgamation. It may be noted that the definition
of net worth allows inclusion of only such profits which flow from the Profit and
Loss. In our opinion. OC| do not form part of the profits/ losses earned/ incurred by
the reporting entity in a particular as the OCl| are shown separately in the new
format of Statement of Profit and Loss. Therefore, just because the OCl is shown in
the Statement of Profit and Loss in our opinion does not mean that the same must
be considered as Profits earned by the reporting entity as per the defition of section
2(57). Hence, for the purpose of computation of net worth, OCl cannot be
considered as a part of the net worth. In our opinion even while identifying net-
worth of material subsidiary per LODR the net-worht defition is referred to as per
Section 2(57) i.e. excluding OCI.
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SR,
NO.

MONTH
Apr-21
Sep-21
Dec-21

an-L BER EEE g

TAXABLE
TURNOVER
RS.

-37,119




TRADING SHARES TRADING OTHERS
SEGEMENT ASSSETS
INVENTORIES = = - =
TRADE RECEIVABLES 18,040,422 = 180.40

UNALLOCABLE
INVESTMENTS 319,690 3.20
LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES 15,132 0.15
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 142 0.00
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 1,496 0.01
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 799 0.01
LONG TERM FINANCIAL ASSETS 1 0.00
SHORT TERM LOANS 8 ADVANCES 30,500 0.30
3.68
SEGMENT LIABILITIES
TRADE PAYABLES . 16,778,992 . 167,79
STATUTORY LIABILITIES-GST 30,568 - 0.31

UNALLOCABLE

CURRENT TAX PAYABLE 285 0.00
CREDITORS FOR EXPEMSES 106,777 107
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 22,500,000 225.00
STATUTORY LIABILITIES-TDS 15,980 0.18

SALES 37118.633 0.37
PURCHASES 36795.515 0.37
SHARE EXPENSES

GST EXPENSES 4667  0.04667

SEGMENT RESULTS -4343.882
-0.04

UNALLOCABLE EXPENSES

SALARIES AND DIRECTOR REMUNERTION 1484

BANK CHARGES 2.0178

OTHER EXPENSES 1154.18662

LESS: SEGMENT EXPENSES -4667
-2026.79558 -0.02027
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DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED, AHMEDABAD. (2022-23)

NOTE 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

a)

Accounting Conventions:

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and with
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) {Amendment) Rules, 2017 and comply in all material

aspects with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act’2013 to the extent applicable to it.

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except the following assets
and liabilities which have been measured at fair values:

» Certain Financial Assets and Liabilities that are measured at Fair Value
The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods reported in the financial statements

unless otherywise stated.

b)

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements reguires management to make estimates and assumptions
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances and such estimates and assumptions miay
affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities, classification of assets and liabilities into non-
current and current and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of financial
statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses during the reporting period. Although
the financial statements have been prepared based on the management’s best knowledge of current
events and procedures/actions, the actual results may differ on the final cutcome of the

matter/transaction to which the estimates relate.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE):

The company did not hold any Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) at any time during the year.




d)

Revenue Recognition:

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable from the
customers/parties net of returns, rebates, value added taxes and discount to the customers and
amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Reyenue is recognised to the extent that it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be measured

reliably, regardless of when the payment is being made,

Sale of Goods:

The revenue from the sale of goods is recognized at transaction prices when the company had
transferred the property in Goods to the buyer for a price and all significant risks and rewards of
ownership had been transferred to the buyer and no significant uncertainty existed as to the amount
of consideration that would be derived from such sale. The recognition event is usually the dispatch

of goods to the buyer such that the Company retains no effective control over the goods dispatched.

Sale of Shares:

The reyvenue from the sale of shares is recognized on transfer of shares in favour of the transferee.

Interest Income:

Income from investments and deposits, where appropriate, is taken into revenue in full on
declaration or accrual on time basis and tax deducted at source thereon is treated as advance tax.
The interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is: probable that the economic

benefits will flow to the company and the amount interest income can be measured reliably.

Dividend Income:
The dividend income on investment is recognised in the period in which the right to receive the
dividend income is established at gross value and tax deducted at source thereon is treasted as

advarce tax,

Investments

The Company’s financial assets in the nature of investments in shares held as stock in trade have been

valued at fair value through profit or loss.




The investments in eguity instruments other than held for trading are measured at fair value with
gains and losses arising from changes in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in other eguity under subhead Equity instruments through other comprehensive
incame. The cumulative gain or lass is not reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the investments

if any.

Employee Benefits:

1. Short Term Obligations:

Short term employee benefits of salaries are recognized in the period during which services are
rendered by the employees and are recognized at the value at amounts at which liabilities have been

settled or are expected to be settled.

2. Post-Employment and Other Long-Term Employee Benefits:

Post-Employment and Cther Long-Term Employee Bernefits schemes are not applicable to the

company.

Operating Segment

The Company identifies operating segments on the basis of dominant source, nature of risks and
returns and the internal organization. The operating segments are the segments for which separate
financial information is available and for which operating profit/(loss) amounts are evaluated regularly
by the Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer who is Company's chief operating maker in deciding
how to allocate resources and in assessing performance. The operating segments reported are the
segments of the company for which separate financial information is maintained and is available.

The deminant source of income of the company is from trading of cloth, trading of metal-based items
and the sale of shares held for trading or investments:

On the basis of dominant source, nature of risks and returns and the internal organization, the
company has identified two operating seements: i. Trading in Shares and ii. Trading Others.

The accounting policies of the reportable segments are the same as the accounting policies followed
by the company.

The reporting of segment information is the same as provided to the management for the purpose of
the performance assessment and rescurce allocation to the segments.

The following specific accounting policies have been followed for segment reporting:
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I.  Segment revenue includes sales and other operational revenue directly identifiable
with/allocable to the segment,
il.  Expenses that are directly Identifiable with/allocable to segments
iii. Income/cxpenses which relates to the Company as a whole and not allocable to segments is

included in unallocable corporate income/expenditure.

The company is domiciled in India and its operations are within the limited geographical areas. The
geographical/regulatory environment in which the company operates does not materially differ
considering the political and economic enviranment, the type of customers, assets employed and the
risk and return associated in respect of each of the geographical area and accordingly there no

separate reportable geographical segments.

h) | Taxes On Income:
1. Current Tax:

The provision for current tax is made as: per the provisions of the lncome Tax Act, 1961.
Taxes on income have been determined based on the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. The current tax liabilities and assets are
measured at the amounts expected to be paid or to be recovered from the taxation authorities as at
the balance sheet date.
The current tax liabilities and assets are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to
offset and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.
The current income tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized either in the
Other Comprehensive Income or in Other Equity Directly.

i) | Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

The Company recognises & provision when it has a present obligation as a result of a past event that
probably reguires an outflow of the Company's resources embodying economic benefits at the time
of settlement and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The provisions are
measured at the best estimate of the amounts required to settle the present obligation as at the
balance sheet date and are not discounted to its present value.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the

exjstence of which will be confirmed only on the occurrence or non-eccurrence of one or more future
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uncertain events not wholly or substantially within the control of the Company or a present obligation
that arises from the past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be
reguired to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

When demand notices are issued by the Government Authorities and demand is disputed by the
company and it is probable that the company will not be required to settle/pay such demands then
these are classified as disputed obligations.

Contingent Assets, if any, are not recognised in the financial statements. If it becomes certain that
inflow of economic benefit will arise then such asset and the relative income are recognised in

financial statements.

)]

Current/Non-Current Classifications:

The Company presents assets and liakilities in the balance sheet on the basis of their classifications

into current and non-current based on the assessment made by the management of the company.

Assets:

An asset is treated as current when it is:
s Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
o Held primarily for the purpose of trading
= Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period
« Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

Liabilities:

A liability is treated as current when it is:
s Expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
+ Held primarily for the purpose of trading
o Dueto be settled within twelve months after the reporting period
= No unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
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k)

Financial Instruments, Financial Assets, Financial liabilities and Equity Instruments

The financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the

contractual provisions of the relevant instrument and are initially measured at fair value. Transaction

costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities

(other than financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss) are

added to or deducted from the fair value on initial recognition of financial assets or financial llabilities.
A. Financial Assets:

Initial Recognition:

Financial Assets include Investments, Cash and Cash Equivalents and eligible current and non-current

assets, The financial assets are initially recognized at the transaction price when the Company

becomes party to contractual obligations. The transaction price includes transaction costs unless the

asset is being value at fair value through the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Subsequent Measurement:

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends upon the initial classification of financial

assets,

Investments in equity investment held for trading are classified for measurement at FVYTPL

Investments in equity instruments other than held for trading are measured at fair value with gains

and losses arising from changes In fair value recognized in other comprehensive income and

accumulated in other eguity under subhead Eguity instruments through other comprehensive

income.

Impairment:

if the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit/Fixed Assets) is estimated to be less

than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its

recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss, unless the

relevant asset Is carried at a re-valued amount if any, in which case the impairment loss is treated as a

revaluation decrease.

Financial assets, other than thoese at Fair Value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL), are assessed for

indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting period. Financial assets are considered to be

impaired when there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after

the initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the investment have

been affected.
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The company recognises impairment loss on trade receivables using expected credit loss model.

B. Financial Liabilities:

Financial liabilities, which include trade payables and eligible current and non-current liabilities. The
trade payables and other financial liabilities are recognised at the value of the respective contractual
obligations. Financial liabilities are derecognised when the liability is extinguished, that is, when the

contractual obligation is discharged, cancelled and an expiry of the terms.

Fair Value Measurement:

The Company measures financial instruments, such as investments at fair value at each balance sheet
date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liability takes place either:
s Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or In the zbsence of a principal market, in the
mast advantageous market for the asset or liability

« The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in thelr economic
best interest, A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market
participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The company uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the circumstances and far which

sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant chservable inputs

.and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that

is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
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Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement i unobservable,

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities
on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair

value hierarchy as explained above.

m)

Cash and Cash Equivalents-For the Purpose of Cash Flow Statements:

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and in hand and short-term
deposits with an ariginal maturity of three manths or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of

changes in value.

n) | Operating Cycle:
Based on the activities of the company and normal time between incurring of liabilities and their
settlernent in cash or cash equivalents and acquisition/right to assets and their realization in cash or
cash equivalents, the company has considered its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of
classification of its liabilities and assets as current and non-current.

o) | Earnings Per Share:

The Company presents basic and diluted eamings per share details for its ordinary shares. Basic
eaming per share s calculated by dividing the total comprehensive income after tax for the year
attributable to the ordinary shareholders of the company by weighted number of ordinary shares
outstanding for applicable period during the year.

Diluted earning per share is calculated considering the effect of dilution if any to ordinary share

during the year.
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NOTE 28: OTHER NOTES

a)

Earnings Per Share (EPS) (Earnings Per Share on Total Comprehensive Income):
The Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS) has been computed on the basis of total

comprehensive income for the year attributable to equity holders divided by the weighted average

number of shares outstanding during the year.

Particulars

For the year ended [Amount INR In Thousands]

31% March, 2023 31% March, 2022

Total Comprehensive Income After

Tax for the period (A)

59,038.74 1,68,097.91

Weighted Average Number of Shares
(B)

| Opening Balance of Share
Qutstanding

73,15,500 73,15,500

Mo, of Days for which Shares

Outstanding

365 365

Weighted Average Shares-|

73,15,500 73,15,500

Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share
(C) (A/B}

8.07 2298

b)

Related Party Disclosures:

The Related Party Disclosures in compliance with Ind AS-24 *Related Party Disclosures”

A. List of Related Parties

Sr. No. Name of the Related Party Nature of Relationship
i. Krishna Awatar Kabra Key Management Personnel-Managing Director
i, Mukta Maheshwari Director
ii. Neeraj Maheshwari Director
V. Jagdish Prasad Kabra Director
V. Naveen Ashokkumar Maheswari | Director
Vi Vipul Rameshbhi Vashi Director
Wi Pradeep Kumar Dad Director
viii. Vijaybhai Vrajlal Mehta CFO
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ix. Krishna Corporation Associate Enterprise
X Om Prakash & Co. Associate Enterprise
. Ming Feng Impex Private Limited | Associate Enterprise
xii. Kabra lewels Private Limited Associate Enterprise
Xiil. Mavya Texturisers Private Limited | Associate Enterprise
xiv, Chandi Mahal Proprietary Firm of Relative of the Managing Director
v, Maheshwari Infotech LLP Commaon Control
xvi. Sahara Commotrade LLP Related Party
Damanganga Recycled
xvii. Resources LLP Commeon Control
xviil, Samarth Finstock Limited Director Interested
Xix. Mahesh Roadways Director Interested
XK. Waheshwari Brothers Director Interested
XHi. Jay Ambe Corporation Director Interested
il Manpasand Synfab Director Interested
xxii. Green Infrastructure Director Interested
XXV, Mahalaxmi International Director Interasted
RV, Ajay Marble Industry Dirsctor Interested
v, K S Corporation Director Interested
Maheshwari Infotech Private
wxvil, Limited Directors & Relatives Interested
vl Mayadevi Kabra Relative of KMP
XK. Varun Kabra Relative of KMP
AKX, Saroj Kabra Relative of KMP
300K, Kailash Kabra Relative of KMP




B. Transaction with Related Parties [Amount INR In Thousands]

Nature of Transaction Name of the Party 2022-23 2021-22
Director/Key Managerial
Personnel Krishna Awatar Kabra 960.00 960.00
Sundry Advances Given Chandi Mahal NIL 468.97
Sundry Advances Given
Received Back 468.97 NIL
Loans/Advances Given
Repayment of
Loans/Advances Received
(Net Including Interest) Kabra Jewels Private Limited * (1,655.89) | (19,146.11)
interest Income Kabra Jewels Private Limited 2,494 56 3,260.75

Outstanding balances of Loans & Advances given to related parties given in Note No. 3 & 9 to the Financial

Statement.

*Amounts in bracket indicate net repayment during the year.

c)

Segment Information: [Amount In INR Thousands]

Operating Segment Reparting as per Ind-AS 108 for the year ended March 31, 2023 is as under:

2022-23 2021-22

¥ Trdrgin | Trading Trdngin | Tradig

No. | Segment Particulars Shares Others Total Shares Others Total
Segmant Valug  of
Revenue from

I Operations MWiIL 37.118.63 A7 11863 184138 12.961.90 14803 .28
Segment Results Before

] Tax MIL 31877 318TT 73417 ¥5.82 804999
linallocable. Corporate

Add: | Income 6,770.18 JBTH2
Unallocable. Corporate

Less: | Expenses {2,635.86) (2,654.27)
Provision for Current

Less: | Tax {544.66) NIL

i Prafit After Tax 3,908.44 2.028.04

v Segment Assets ML | 1Boa04z 18,040 .42 MIL 417356 417356

Add: | Unallocable Corporate 3,67,760.59 3,15,547.19




Assats
¥ Total Assets 3,85,801.02 3,19,670.75
Wi Segment Liabllitles NIL | 1680958 16,808.56 NIL 2005.68 2,005.68
Unallocable Corporate
Add: | Lizbilities 2240822 30,371.07
VIl | Total Liabilitles 39,717.78 32,376.75
1% Equity Share Capital 73,155,00 73.155.00
X Other Exuity 27202824 2,14,139.00
Capital Expenditure
Rl during the year MIL MIL MiL ML MIL MIL

The Financial Statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 26™ May, 2023.

The company has communicated suppliers to provide confirmations as to their status as Micro, Small
or Medium Enterprise registered under the applicable category as per the provisions of the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises (Development) Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006). The company has
classified suppliers into Micro, Smsll and Medium Enterprises. as per the confirmatians received by
the company upto the date of Balances Sheet and accordingly other suppliers are classified as Non-
MSME Suppliers irrespective of their status as per the provisions of the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises (Development) Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006).

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Current Assets & Loans and Advances have a value on
realisation in the ordinary course of business equal to the amount at which they are stated in the

balance sheat.

All the balances of creditors, loans and advances and unsecured loans are subject to confirmation and

subsequent reconciliation, if any.

h)

Expenses in foreign currency:
CIF Value of Imports: NIL {Previous Year: NIL)
FOB Value of Exports: NIL (Previous Year: NIL)
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Disclosure of Financial Ratios:
As At/For The Year Ended % Change
Compared to
Sr. No. Particulars Numerator Denominator | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 Last Year
Current Ratio Current
{times) Current Assets | Liabilities 1.28 1.09 17.23%
Debt-Equity Ratio
il. {times) Total Debt Total Equity 0.43 0.37 17.48%
Debt Service | Earnings
Coverage Ratio | available  for
{times) debt
il @ Service Dabt Service 0.20 0.07 196.18%
Return on Equity
Ratio (%) Profit for the Average
iv. s year Total Equity 4.93% 2.32% 112.37%
Purchase of
Stock in Trade
+Changes in
Imventory of
Trading Goods+
Employee
Inventary Benafit
Turnover Ratio Expenses+
{times} Other Direct Average
W & Expenses Inventory MA 28.04 NA
Trade Receivables
Turnover Ratio Avergge
{times) Revenue from Trade
Wi, - Operations Receivable 3.35 0.94 255.26%
Trade Payables
Turnover Ratio Average
{times} Purchases Trade.
vil. | = during the year | Payables 3.93 1.01 289.86
viii. Net Capital Revenue from | Average 5.18% 345 50.00%
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Turnover Ratio Operations Working
{times) Capital
Kk
Revenue
Net Profit After | from
. Net Profit Ratio (%) | Tax Operations 10.53% 13.70% (23.14%)
Return on Capital
Ernployed (%) Capital
X i dged EBIT Employed 3.37% 1.74% 93.84%
Return on
Investments (%) Net Profit After | Average
Wi, | e Tax Total Equity 4.32% 7.32% (86.39%)

@ On Account of Repayment of Intercorporate Loans and Improvement in Net Profits for the year

compared previous year.

S Increase in Net Profits during the year compared to previous year on account of income from short

term capital gain on sale of investments during the year.

& The company carried out trading activities during the year where there was not holding of

inventory by the company.

* On Account of Increase in Operatianal Turnover and Realizations from Trade Receivables compared

to previous year.

**0n Account of Increase In Operational Activities and Payment to Trade Payables during the year.

*¥* Resulting from Increase in Operational Activities, Increase In Net Profits and Increase in Average

Working Capital.

¥¥%% |ncrease in Net Profits during the year compared to previous year on account of income from

short term capital gain on sale of investments during the year.

TEEE¥ Increase in Net Profits during the year compared to previous year on account of income from

short term capital gain on sale of investments during the year.

i

Relationship with Struck off Companies:

The company did not have any transaction with companies struck off under section 248 of the
Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956, during the current vear and in the

previous year,
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The previous year's figures have been reworked, regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary so as
to make them comparable with those of the current year.

The Financial Statements have been presented in Indian Rupee () in Lakhs rounded off to two
decimal points as per amendment to Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

The figures wherever shown in bracket represent deductions.

SIGNATURES TO NOTES '1' TO '28'

FOR, M/S. DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED FOR, 5 N SHAH & ASSOCIATES,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,
FIRM REG. NO.: 108782W

KRISHNA AWTAR KABRA  NAVEEN MAHESHWARI FIRO! G. BODLA

{MANAGING DIRECTOR]  (DIRECTOR) PARTNER

[DIN: 00650817] [DIN; 05239915] M. NO. 126770
PLACE: AHMEDABAD

VUAYBHAI MEHTA GHWANI LALITBHAI NAGAR DATE: 26™ MAY, 2023

(CFO) (COMPANY SECRETARY)
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DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED
CIN: L74110G]1995PLC024869
REGD. OFFICE: 3, Rajesh Apartment, B/h, Ajanta Comm. Estate,
Off Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014
PHONE: (OFF). 2754-0790, 27543060 E-MAIL: disharesourceslimited@gmail.com
Website: www.disharesourcesltd.com

FORM No, MGT-11
PROXY FORM
[pursuant to section 105(6) of the companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3] of the campanies
(Management and administration) Rules, 2014

CIN : L74110G]1995PLC024869
Name of the company : Disha Resources Limited
Registered office : 3, Rajesh Apartment, B/H, Ajanta Comm. Estate Off

‘Ashram Road Ahmedabad Gujarat 380014 India

Name of the member(s)
Registered address
E-Mail ID

Folio No/Client Id

DP Id

1/We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above-named company, hereby
appoint

1. Name :
Address
E-Mail ID
Signature :

Or failing him

2. Name

Address
E-MailID :

Signature

Or failing him

3. Name
Address
E-Mail ID

Signature :
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as my/our proxy to attend and vote {on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
Annual general meeting of the company, to be held on the Thursday of 28.09.2023 At 12:00
noon at Registered office situated at 3, Rajesh Apartment, B/H, Ajanta Comm. Estate Off
Ashram Road Ahmedabad Gujarat 380014 India and at any adjournment thereof in
respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No.

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial year
ended on 315 March, 2023, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors thereon.

2. To re-appoint Mrs. Mukta Maheshwari, Director of the Company who retires by rotation
and being eligible offers herself for reappointment.

3. To appoint Mr. Rahul Fulchand Ramteke as Non-Executive, Non-Independent Director.

Signed this...... day of......... 2023

Affix
revenue
Stamp
Signature of Shareholder
Signature of Proxy holder(s)
NOTE:

This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meeting.
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DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED
CIN: L74110G]1995PLC024869
REGD. OFFICE: 3, Rajesh Apartment, B/h, Ajanta Comm. Estate,
Off Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014
PHONE: (OFF). 2754-0790, 27543060 E-MAIL: disharesourceslimited@gmail.com
Website: www.disharesourcesltd.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Regd. Folio No........... **DPID..........
*ClientlD..............

28%Annual General Meeting - 28.09.2023

I certify that I am a member/proxy for the Member of the Company. I hereby record my
presence at the 28" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 28% September, 2023 at 3,
Rajesh Apartment, B/h. Ajanta Comm. Estate, Off Ashram Road, Ahmedabad - 380014.

*Member's /Proxy's Name in Block Letter *Member's/Proxy Signature

NOTE:

1. Member/Proxy must bring the Attendance Slip to the Meeting and hand it over, duly signed,
at the registration counter.

2. The copy of the Notice may please be brought to the Meeting Hall.

Strike out whichever is not applicable, _
Applicable only in case of investors holding shares in Electronic Form.
Registered Post

#

To,

If undelivered, please return to:

DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED

3, Rajesh Apartment, B/H, Ajanta Comm. Estate,

Off Ashram Road, Ahmedabad - 380014, Gujarat, India
CIN: L74110G]J1995PLC0O24869

Website: disharesourcesltd.com

Phone: +91-79-2754 0790

E-mail Id.: disharesourceslimited @gmail.com
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